BOARD OF EDUCATION LA HARPE CSD #347 December 20, 2022

The Board of Education of La Harpe Community School District #347 held a regular School Board
meeting December 20, 2022 in the school library. President Dustin Detherage called the meeting to order
at 6:00 PM. Roll Call was answered by Allen, Blythe, Collins, Collins, Deitrich, and Walker. Covert was
absent. Superintendent Janet Gladu, Dean of Students Ryan Hopper and Board Secretary Ashley
Johnson were in attendance.

Visitors in attendance were: Josh Gebhardt

A Moment of Silence was observed.

Public Presentations: Josh Gebhardt spoke and expressed interest in being on the school board.
Business ltems:

Consent Agenda: The Consent Agenda included Minutes of the November 15, 2022 Regular Meeting of

the La Harpe C.S.D. #347 School Board, Financial Report, and Action to Delete Verbatim Closed Meeting
Recordings 18 Months and Older.

A motion was made by Blythe seconded by Collins to approve the items on the Consent Agenda as
presented. Roll Call: Allen, yes; Blythe, yes; Collins, yes; Covert, absent; Deitrich, yes; Detherage, yes;
Walker, yes. Motion carried 6-0.

Financial Report:

Fund FY 2023
Education $2,051,618.09
Building $122,295.86
Debt Service $98,454.21
Transportation $118,460.11
IMRF $95,722.26
Capital Projects $0.00
Working Cash $180,297.56
Tort $179,693.96
HLS $214,643.20
Total $3,061,185.25
FY 2022 $2,922,860.38

FY 2021 $2,423,966.80

FY 2020 $1,584,443.65

FY 2019 $1,280,110.50

ENGIE Informational Presentation:

Sharon Uslan with ENGIE gave a presentation on potential services her company can offer La Harpe
School. A motion was made by Walker seconded by Allen to approve the ENGIE no-cost opportunity
assessment. Roll Call: Allen, yes; Blythe, yes; Collins, yes; Covert, absent; Deitrich, yes; Detherage,
yes; Walker, yes. Motion carried 6-0.

Board Policy 1% Read:
This is the first of 2 readings on the proposed policy updates.

Board Member Resignation:

A motion was made by Blythe seconded by Detherage to accept Lacey Covert's resignation as board
member, effective December 20, 2022 and thank her for her service to the community. Roll Call: Allen,
yes; Blythe, yes; Collins, yes; Deitrich, yes; Detherage, yes; Walker, yes. Motion carried 6-0.




Open Board Member Position:
Per Stature, Dr. Gladu has 5 days to notify the ROE of the open board seat. The board has 30 days from
the day of the opening to fill the position. The opening will be filled during January’s board meeting.

Athletic Sponsorships Extension of Donation Banners through the 2023-24 School Year:

A motion was made by Collins seconded by Deitrich to extend the athletic sponsorships and leave
banners handing through June 30, 2024, with the district's deepest apologies for the delay. Roll Call:
Allen, abstain; Blythe, yes; Collins, yes; Deitrich, yes; Detherage, yes; Walker, yes. Motion carried 6-0.

8% Grade Graduation:

A motion was made by Deitrich seconded by Blythe to set 8" grade graduation ceremony for Friday, May
19th, 2023 at 7pm. Roll Call: Allen, yes; Blythe, yes; Collins, yes; Deitrich, yes; Detherage, yes; Walker,
yes. Motion carried 6-0.

Projected Teaching Positions Beginning with the 2023-2024 School Year:

A motion was made by Collins seconded by Blythe to add an additional certified teaching position to
grades 6-8 for the 2023-2024 school year. Roll Call: Allen, yes; Blythe, yes; Collins, yes; Deitrich, yes;
Detherage, yes; Walker, yes. Motion carried 6-0.

Reports to the Board:
Dean of Students: Dr. Gladu had asked Mr. Hopped to give the board an updated number of La Harpe
student athletes across all sports. He presented those numbers to the board.

Superintendent: Dr. Gladu shared that the November Team Member of the Month was Jadrien VanFleet.
She informed the board that she would be posting the district secretary position when we return from
Christmas break. She has hopes that the new hire could start working with Ashley in early March. She
provided the board with 2 letters from 2 different students requesting the addition of softball. Dr. Gladu
shared with the board some of the important things she learned at the school board conference.

Closed Meeting: -
Motion to adjourn to closed meeting at 7:45 PM to discuss items per 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(1) listed
below:
(1) The Appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal
of specific employees of the public body. (5 ILCS 120/2(c)(1))

A motion was made by Allen seconded by Deitrich to adjourn to closed session. Roll Call: Allen,
yes; Blythe, yes; Collins, yes; Deitrich, yes; Detherage, yes; Walker, yes. Motion carried 6-0.

President Detherage called the closed meeting to order at 7:46 PM on December 20, 2022. Board
members present were Allen, Blythe, Collins, Deitrich, Detherage and Walker. Also present:
Superintendent Janet Gladu, Dean of Students Ryan Hopper and Board Secretary Ashley Johnson.

Ryan Hopper and Ashley Johnson exited at 7:47pm.

A motion was made by Deitrich seconded by Walker to return to open meeting at 8:17 PM. A voice

vote confirmed all in favor. None opposed. Motion carried.

Closed Meeting Items — Consideration and Action

Personnel Report:

A motion was made by Walker seconded by Detherage to employee Heather Maynard as a substitute
paraprofessional. Roll Call: Allen, yes; Blythe, yes; Collins, yes; Deitrich, yes; Detherage, yes; Walker,
yes. Motion carried 6-0.

12-20-2022 Board Minutes 2



A motion was made by Blythe seconded by Deitrich to employee Amber Pence as a substitute teacher,
paraprofessional, cook and custodian. Roll Call: Allen, yes; Blythe, yes; Collins, yes; Deitrich, yes;
Detherage, yes; Walker, yes. Motion carried 6-0.

A motion was made by Detherage seconded by Blythe to employee Joseph Hincks as a teacher
beginning with the 2023-2024 school year. Roll Call: Allen, yes; Blythe, yes; Collins, yes; Deitrich, yes;
Detherage, yes; Walker, yes. Motion carried 6-0.

A motion was made by Allen seconded by Deitrich to change Laura Jones job title to finance manager.
Roll Call: Allen, yes; Blythe, yes; Collins, yes; Deitrich, yes; Detherage, yes; Walker, yes. Motion carried
6-0.

A motion was made by Blythe seconded by Collins to change Ashley Johnson’s job title to Administrative
Assistant. Roll Call: Allen, yes; Blythe, yes; Collins, yes; Deitrich, yes; Detherage, yes; Walker, yes.
Motion carried 6-0.

A motion was made by Detherage seconded by Allen to adjourn the December 20, 2022 La Harpe Board
Meeting at 8:19 PM. The voice vote response returned all in favor. No one opposed. The meeting
adjourned.

The next regularly scheduled meeting will be on January 17, 2023 at 6:00 PM.

Board President Board Secretary

Approved

12-20-2022 Board Minutes S



TREASURER S REPORT DECEMER 31, 2022

LA HARPE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT #347

|INVESTMENTS

s0.00

$0.00 [F.STATE/M.MRKT.
$1,535,017.94 IL TREAS POOL

~ $0.00 [F.STATE/M.MRKT.

$100,000.00 IL TREAS POOL

$0.00 F STATE/M.MRKT.

$3,113.35 IL TREAS POOL

$0.00 | F.STATE/M_MRKT.

$50,000.00 |IL TREAS POOL

$0.00 |F.STATE/M. MRKT. |

_$0.00 [IL TREAS POOL
~ $0.00 |F.STATE/M.MRKT.

$0.00 'F.STATE/M.MRKT.
$0.00_IL TREAS POOL

F STATE/M.MRKT,

IL TREAS.POOL

0 IL. TREAS.POOL

_ $1,688,131.29

FUND [CASH BALANCES:NOW ACCOUNT =

- |Balance |Receipts |Disbursements j@al-ance |

11/30/2022 = 12/31/2022,
EDUCATION '§592,497.00 | $235,985.73  $188,186.69 | $640,296.13 |
BUILDING $22,295.86  $50,082.33 |  $40,793.79 | $31,584.40
—— . — ! (B
ik e ! = = —_
e e S ! e ; ! . L
DEBT SERVICE | 1$95,340.86 $0.00 $0.00 $95,340.86 |
|

TRANSPORTATION ~ $68,460.11 '$0.00 $19,145.93 | $49,314.18
IL MUNICIPAL RET. $95,722.26 | $0.00 $11,62222 $84,100.04 |
CAPITAL PROJECTS - $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 |
[WORKING CASH $180,297.56 | $0.00 $0.00 | '$180,297.56
[ TORT IMMUNITY FUND $179,693.96 $0.00 $0.00 | $179,693.96
FIRE PREV & SAFETY $214,643.20 $0.00 | $0.00 $214,643.20
CURRENT TOTAL $1,448,950.90  $286,068.06 | $259,748.63 $1,475,270.33
INVESTMENTS $1,688,131.29
CASH & INVESTMENTS AS |OF 12-31-2022 $3,163,401.62
INOTES: |Daily Rate int/Month  [Int/¥TD _
NOW Account 0.25% $312.15 $1,913.57
Liquid Asset !
Treasurer's Pool 3.93% $5,518.48 $23,775.17
First State/M.Market $0.00 $0.00

Interest distributed to

each FUND based on

percentage invested

maen Fliida |- i12-23
Karen Nudd Date




Actvity Balance Sheet

Printed: 1/5/2023 11:10 AM
La Harpe CSD 347

‘Location 1000 1000~
s §  'Description

Page 1 of 2

Report as of; 12/31/2022

1100

1200

1300

1400

1600

2000

2100

2200

2250

2300

2400

2500

2600

CONCESSH
Location 1000

EAGLE SPORTS
Location 1100

JH GIRLS BASKETBALL
Location 1200

JH BASEBALL
Locatjon 1300

JH VOLLEYBALL
Location 1400

JH BOYS BASKETBALL
Location 1500

REGIONAL TOURNAMENT
Location 1600

Fund Net Change
Fund Balance
Location 2

GENERAL FUNDRAISER
Location 2000

NOW INTEREST
Location 2100

MEMORIAL FUND
Location 2200

IN MEMORY
Location 2250

JUNIOR HIGH
Location 2300

BAND/MUSIC
Location 2400

LIBRARY
Location 2500

DRAMA
Location 2600

"M.T.D. Activity
T (251502) 0.00

(2,515.02) 0.00 (2.515.02}

0.00 0.00 0.00

000 0.00 0.00

(811.34) 811.20 (0.14)
(811.34) 811.20 (0.14)
(84.56) 0.00 (84.58)

(84.56) 0.00 (84.56)
(766.54) 0.00 (766.54)
(766.54) 0.00 (766.54)
(295.79) 0.00 (295.79)
(295.79) 0.00 {285.79)
(5,587.00) (965.50) (6,552.50)
{5.587.00) (965.50) (6.552.50)

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

(107.59) (2.63) (110.12)
(107.59) (2.53) {110.12)
(188.00) 0.00 (189.00)
(189.00) 0.00 (189.00)
{310.00) 0.00 (310.00)
(310.00) 0.00 (310.00}
{1.267.80) 0.00 (1,267.80)
 {1,267.80) 0.00 1,267.80
(1.387.68) 0.00 {1,387.68)

_ (1.387.68) 0.00 {1,387.68)
{659.92) 0.00 {659.92)
659.92 0.00 {659.92)

(3.75) 0.00 (3.75)
375 0.00 (3.75)

Location

99-481-1100-99
Location

99-481-1200-99
Lacation

99-481-1300-99
Lacation

99-481-1400-99
Location

99-481-1500-99
Location

99-481-1600-99
Locatian
99-704-2
99-730-2
Location
99-481-2000-99
Location

99-481-2100-99
Location

99-481-2200-99
Location

99-481-2250-99
Location

99-481-2300-99
Location

99-481-2400-99
Location

99-481-2500-99
Location

99-481-2600-99
Location

D:Mts\LaHarpe\sdsv8\Finance\Swf_brp3_P.RPT



LA HARPE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT #347

STATEMENT OF POSITION

_

December 31, 2022

ASSETS

EDUCATION

BUILDING

DEBT SERV.

TRANSP,

l.M.R.F.

CAPITAL

WORKING

TORT

FIRE PREV

PROJECTS

CASH

IMMUNITY

& SAFETY

Cash in Bank

$640,296.13

$31,584.40

$95,340.86

$49,314.18

$84,100.04

$0.00

$180,297.56

$179,693.96

$214,643.20

Petty Cash

$350.00

Change Fund/Elem-JRH

$350.00

Imprest Fund

$5,000.00

Property

Loans to Education Fund

Loan to Building Fund

Loan to Transportation Fun

Loan to IMRF Fund

Loan to Fire & Prev.Fund

IL Treas. Pool

$1,535,017.94

$100,000.00

$3,113.35

$50,000.00

First State/Money Market

TOTAL ASSETS

$2,181,014.07

$131,584.40

$98,454.21

$99,314.18

$84,100.04

$0.00

$180,297.56

$179,693.96

$214,643.20

LIABILITIES

Anticipation Note

Western Area Ins

Teachers Retirement

|Payroll A/P

INTERFUND PAYABLE

Loan payable to Educ.

Loan payable to Bldg.

Loan payable to Transp.

Loan payable to W. Cash

TOTAL LIABILITIES

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

FUND BALANCE

$2,181,014.07

$131,584.40

$98,454.21

$99,314.18

$84,100.04

$0.00

$180,297.56

179,693.96

$214,643.20

Grand Total

$3,169,101.62

Lar ~ Jones

Date




Ld¥'d pdiq mg\eoueuingaspsiedieHe\s\:Q

L-L0-LLLL-0Z 9€'00L  (£6°226) £6°226'092 000 00000092 < ATTXVYLEEND/OQ1E L-10-L1HL-02
Ano [eaBuag
pund 109L 97 8LO6VS VG IEE LVl L 05668 VILE 00'956 062 ¢ pungj uopeonpz oL

ONuaAay Jo 8dINog . Z0'CE SL'¥E0'ere G808 vLL 9z°'952'2¢ 00°515'25¢€ $621n0g [elapad Wold anuaAly 000
v-866v-0L 06°2L 00°0v8 00'092'Z 000 00°004'€ dyv ¥SS3 #-86617-0L
£-8661-0L 000 00°282'¥S 000 00°0 00°292'%S 11 ¥ss3 £-8661-01
L-Z66t-0L 6E'Z6 SE061 §9°60€'Z 000 00°00S'Z IDIAM3S HO4 I3H/AIVOIaaN 12661014
L-166t-0F 000 00°00S'2 00°0 000 00°005'2 HOV3IYLNO WAV AIvOIgan 1-166t-01
L-Z867-0L 69'b¥ 00'622' 00°LL¥'E 000 00°9¥9'2 “IYNO HOLI 3T1LIL L-Ze61-0L
1-0Z9-0lL  VE'6Z 00°08¥'St 00°L88'8l 00'168'9 00°1L9€'v9 HONOYHL MOT14-03 WVID3dS Y3AI 1-0Z9%-01

HONOXHL

1-009t-0L Lb'ZE 00'95.'L 00°EY8 00'€82 00°109'2 MOT4-LNVHOBNS/TOOHISIHd vadI 1-009+-01
1-00v#-0L 0000l 000 00°000°0F 000 0000001 3344 ONYA 3 IAVYS/AI TILIL L-00¥1-0)
L-66E€¥-0L 0070 00°000'vL 000 000 00°000'7} dvad L-66£-01
GL-00E¥#-0L 00°0 00°025'19 00°0 000 00'025°L9 12-0202/1 A1LIL SL-00EH-0L
#L-00€4-01  00°0 {o0seL'2L) 00'sel'Zl 000 000 02Z-6102/1 31111 ¥1-00£4~0L
1-0Z2-0L 000 (1v'8e6'S1) L°8€6'GL 19°066'S 00°0 1SvaMvayd Tvy3dad L-022t-01
L0120l L9'EE 12°€0£'98 6.°969'€Y S9'€60'LL 00°000'0€1 HONNT Tvd3a3d L-0L2P-0L
$92IN0G |elapad Wold anueasy

sNnusARY JO BINOS . PE'LY 05°068'60€ 05°055'8.¢ 98'vEE'YS 00°L¥P'88S $90IN0g 9)BIG WO BNUBABY  000€
LL-G0LE-0L 00705 00'122'vy 00°022'vv 00°02€'2 00'L¥Y'88 12-020Z/LNVHO QOOHATIHO ATV 1L-50/8-01
1-09g€-0L 000 (0s°00€) 0G°00€ 98'851 000 HONNT 334 3LVLS 1-09€£-01
1-L00€-0L 18'9F 00°0.6'692Z 00'0€0'VEZ 00°908'9Y 00°000°00S alv 31VLS N39 1L-100£-01
S921N0G 9)B)S WOl anNUaASY

snuaney Josanos . SZ00L  (61°90€'€) 61°908'8YE'L 8E°90€'8E2 00°000'GHE"L KAe Jelouss 0001
1-1-6661-0+ 000 (00°00%'€) 00°00%' 000 000 ¥315009 JILFTHLIVAEIHLO L-1-6661-01
1-666L-0L SGL'6L 0£°99¢'8S 0€'€£9'122 £0'6/6'612 00000082 31¥1S3 NOSNHOf ® ¥3HL0 1-6661-01
1-L181-0b 00'¥2)  (00°0%8) 00°0vE'y 000 00°008'e SIVINIY MoodLxaL L-1L8L-0l
L-9-LLZL-0L 00°0 00°000'L 000 000 00°000'} ADHYr-SNOISSINGY 1-9-}L1-0L
1-G-1L21-0L 001l (00°€0L) 00°€0L'L 00°€0L'L 00°000'1 goOHIr-SNOISSINGY L-S-LLZL-0L
LiLLZL-0L 000 00°000°L 000 000 00°000°'L gaHyr -SNoISSINGY L-LL2L-0L
1-1191-0L 000 (89°01L5'1) 89°0L5'L (0z'¥98) 000 STIdNd-S3TvS HONM L-1191L-0L
1-0151-0L  00°0 (1€°269'12) 1€°269'12 80°LEE'S 00°0 SINIWLSIANI NO LSTHIALNI L-0LSL-0L
L-062L-0L 86'€9l  (€£L066°LE) £.°066'18 7192 00°000'0S XVLOV1dAY dO¥d SHAd J800 L-0€21-0L
1-10-0LZL-0L 000 00°00S 000 000 00°00S $3XV.L IWOH INFONW L-10-0LZL-0L
L-L0-0¥LL-0L €e's0L  (zz'oTl't) zzozL'ee 000 00°000'12 AATTONA3 VIDALS L-1L0-0FLL-0L
L-10-0€LL-0L 9€°00L  (9e°86) 9€'860'22 000 00°000°22 AATT ISYIUNOILYONAS L-10-0E1L-0
L-10-0LLL-0L 9€700L  (6S'TLH'E) 65°ZLY'€96 000 00°000'096 AATT XYL HYNO-NOILYONad3 1-L0-0LLL-0L

Aa91 [RJBURG

anuanay

. aoue(eg anuapayl ahuasay 1e6png
daquinn JUNoasYy ABIS %o 12Bpng QLA 0L “anuansy . uanduossg: JUno3ay

L¥E ASO ediey e
Wd9Z:L¥:€ €202/ZL/10 :pPaluld

2202/1€/7 "o se uodey

6o | bk, Joday anuaAsy pe QSO  lieH e



L1dY'd ydig mg\eoueuld\gaspsiadieHe\S\:Q

zeoel/Lele

|

€10z 9bk_

pund
BNUBAY JO 82IN0S &
1-0LS1-0S

1-10-0121-0S
1-10-0S11-0S
1-10-¥LLL-0S

pun4y
ONUBABY JO DANOS  +

1-016€-0¥
1-005€-0¥

8NUBABY JO 82IN0S
1-6661-0%

1-0L51-0%

1-10-0121-0¥
1-10-€LLL-0Y

puny
BNUBADY JO B0IN0S &
1-0151-0€
1-10-01LZ1-0E
L-10-CLIL-0€

pung
BNUBABY JO S0INDS

-866%-0¢
£-8661-0C
¢-866%-0¢

8nuUBARY JO 80IN0S .
1-6661-0C

1-0151-02

1-10-0121-02

Jaquinp IUNoSaY::

0 se yoday

0€00% Zv' 95y 8zl 00720 82h
og00lL (z¥zes) FAd LT A 00°0 00'vL0'82L
000 00'p} 000 000 00'vL

000 00709 00'0 000 00°09
ge00l  (¥£902) $£'902'8S 000 00°000'8S
9¢00L  (80°052) 80°052'0L 000 00°000'0L

6525 99°60¥ €€1 vE 200 By 000 00¢L¥'18C
89V 79'209'89 BE'/9.'T8 000 00°0LE'LS)
90'LP £2'€09'LY 11°186'9E 000 00°165'82
0629 6£'666'92 19'612'GY 00'0 00'6.2°2L
91°0 ¥0°L08'v9 96'v£2'59 000 00°Z10'0€1
00'0 00°000'9 000 000 00°000'9
000 002 000 000 00°L

000 00'sE 000 000 00'G€E
ge00L  (96'¥£2) 96'v€T'S9 000 0000069

€L10L (8L eiv e 81965 0¢C 000 00°tZh 8L
cLoL  (81'EL4'2) 817965022 000 00'€2L'81Z
00°0 00°0¢ 0070 000 00°0€

000 0002t 000 000 00°0Z1
0z104  (81'829'2) 81'965'022 000 00'€26'212
908 10°90%'%8 6610087 00°000°0S 00'920'59S
8829 00'%21'004 00'269'691 000 00'998'692
00'8L 00'Zv8'L 00'1£5'9 000 00°€E'8
8065 00'2€9'S 00°€/8'8L 000 00°0L5'€E
98'69 00'S69'EY 00'882'%8 000 00°€86'22)
ve'sol  (£6'29/'G1) £6°226'0L€ 00°000°'0S 00091562
98yl (00°000'G)H) 0000005 00°000'0S 00°000'GE
000 00°0¢ 000 000 0008

000 00°0€L 00°0€L

196phg
397

anuoAsy

Bolp[Eg

1abpng

000

128png
SNUGASM

"1S3ANI NO"LNI/FHAIL
S3XVL IWOH IFGON
AATT XYL HAND/AINO ' QINW-VIId
AATT XYL HAND/SHNI

03 03dS/dSNvHL
¥YINOIH-"dSNYHL

NOSNHOf ®? ¥3HLO/ dSNVY.L
"LS3ANI NO "LNI/dSNVYL

S3AXVL AWOH 3UF0N

AATT XYL HHINO/NOILYLIHOdSNYY L

Ano [elausn

pung "0ag 20/’ I WT 0§

AnaT [eldusD 0001
1-01G1-0S
1-10-012L-0S
1-10-0S11-0S
L-10-¥LLL-08
Ano jelsusg

pung uoneyodsues] of

$82IN0g 9JB}S WOI] ANUIAIY  000S

L-01S€-0¥
1-005¢-0¥
$82IN0g 3)E}S WOI] SNUSASY

Aaa1 Jeisuen Qo001
1-6661-0F
1-0LSL-0F
1-10-0LZ1-0F
L-10-€LLL-0p
AAao |elausg

dnous pung 1o pund 891A198 1990 0€

1S3ANI NO'LNKS2OIAYTS 1830
S3IXVL IWOH J 90N
AATT XYL HAND/AJIANTS 1830

Aaa1 [esauan) 0001
1-01G1-0¢
1-L0-0121-0€
1-10-ZLLL-0E
Aaa [elauag

pund jurey 'g 'piing 4ado 02

S99JN0G [B13pa4 WOL] 3NUBARY 000

dyv yss3a
Hy¥ss3
¥ss3

183 NOSNHOf 8 ¥3HL10O/NF0
IN3WLSNIANI NO'LNI-NGO
S3XV1 JWOH I1I90N

8661702
£-8661-0¢
2-8661-02
S32INO0G [B13Pa4 WOI4 dNUIARY

Aaa [esauan 0001
1-6661-0¢
1-0151-0C
1-10-0121-02

JUNoIDY

L¥E asO adiey e

Wd9Z:L¥'€ €202/C1/10 -pajuld

uoday o::m>mm_ l¥e asy ey eq



1dd'd vdig mg\eoueulf\gasps\adleHe\S\:Q

0G6L  89CleE9L Zv'ZZv 656 0G66879E  00GELCZLE ‘IejoL Wodey
pung 0S00F (9c18) 9860 2¢ 000 00ZI0Z2 B o NS RE 0
anuaAsy Jo sounog . 0004  (9€°L8) 9£'860'LC 000 00°£10'22 Ane esouss 000l
L-0L51-06 000 00°€ 000 000 00'¢ *LSIANI NO LNIAT¥d 31 1-0L51-06
1-1L0-0121-06 000 00vl 00°0 000 00°%1 SAXVL IWOH TTIF0W 1-L0-01Z1-06
ANTT
1-L0-8114-06 9£°00}  (9£°86) 9£'860'22 000 00°000'22 XYL HENO-ADUNI/ALIS/ATE 3414 1-10-8LL1-06

AAa1 |esBuag

pung 0r'099 681 i 00°01L 581 pund juawBpnp pue Ajunww) Hot 08
snuendy o oaunos . 0€00L  (0p°0SS) 0v'099'G8) 000 00°0L1's81 Ana jesousn 00}

1-0161-08 000 00°0} 000 000 000} "1SIANI NO LNVALINNAWI 1401 1-0151-08
1-10-0121-08 000 00°00L 000 000 00°001 S$3XVL IWOH F1IG0N 1-1L0-0121-08
1-10-0211-08 92°00F  (0¥"099) 0t'099'G81 00°0 00'000's81 AATT XVLHIND/ALINOWINI LHJOL +-10-0211-08

Aaa eisuag
puny Ge20l  (G2Pe9, G2'189'/T 00°0 00°2L0°LC pund yses BUBLOM 0L
onueAsy Jo @anog . GeZ0L  (SZHE9) S2'L89'/2 000 00°2L0'2e Ana Jeiouen QoL

1-01G1-0L 000 00'€ 000 00°0 00'e S3ANI NO "LINIFHSVO "MIOM 1-0151-04
1-10-0121-0L 000 00l 000 000 00'vb S3XV1 INOH 31190 1-10-0121-04
L-10-GLLL-0L  Lp'20L  (S2'1LG9) §Z'169'/2 000 00°000'22

ANATTXVLHEANO/HSYD ONINEOM L-10-GLLL-0L

13bpng < k anuassy anugasy ! Jebpng
L..m.nE:z unoIaYy m..m.am. jo ﬁ. ; QLA 3 .ﬁ,H,.E nuaney .co_.n._..umaa %_:oun.&

000k  @nusnay o 80Inos
04 PUD-{4seq GUBHOM.

L€ SO adiey e
Wd9Z: L€ €20Z/ZL/L0 Pajid
220z/Le/7 ~ 0 se Hoday

£ jo g obe_ Hoday anuaAay pe SO  lueH e




1d¥'d vdiq mg\eoueuld\gasps\adieHe\s\:Q

t1-001-022-5211-0l
01-001-02Z-S¢lLL-0l
L1-001-2t2-scLi-0l
01-00i-¢ctg-SclL-01
“LL-OLi-Vlg-SeLL-0L
LL-Q0L-Li2-52LL-0l
0L-00L-LL2g-ScL1-0L
L1-001-S11-52L1-0}
01-001-G11-GetL-01
11-004-0L1-6CLL-0l
01-001-0L}-G2L1-01
01-65¢-001-G¢LL-0L
8-viv-10LL-01
L-EL-10LL-0)
}-6-LL¥~LOLL-0)
1-8-Li¥-1L0LI-0)
L-L-}L¥-LOLL-0L
1-0SG-LLv-LOLL-0L
L-t-LL-LOLL-0b
L-g-Lt¥-1oLL-0)
1-2¢-Liv-L0LL-0)
L-11¥-1L0LL-0}
1-9-0l¥-L0LL-0L
L-S-0Lt-LOLL-0L
1--0l¥-L0LL-0b

0L¥-10LL-0}
1-€-0L-L0LL-0L
1-Z2-0L¥-10LL-0}
l-1-0L¥-L0L1-0L
L-0L-LOLL-0L
L-0L-LOLL-0L
+-0¢¢-10LI-0L
1-212-10Li-0}
L-112-1041-01
1-GC1-10LL-0)
L-021-10LL-01
€-GLi-L0L-0)
1-GLL-10LL-0L
1-011-10134-0L

86°1¢
000
CG'EE
000
000
90'€2
000
vsee
000
ol'ee
000
000
000
0s'ol
e8¢
000
S2°'8¢
98
90°Le
99'6¢
[4: 014
9t°'8s¢
000
000
15°LS

00°0
eLgy
000
vz
65°9€
Se'se
VoL
889y
5g°ze
10°8€
0592
00°0
S0°6E
(N

€GCYE'EL

(0t70051)

11202
(96°'8t)
00628
62°626
(ag'zeL)
eerL'zl
(o0ze)
¥9°208'VE .
{(0g°evb's)
0005
(2v7008'2)
00'568
9591,
00°000'}
89'816
06'91Z
88'SZ)
89'8bL
1180}
(88°6LL't)
00°002
00°002
66°96

(66'2€1)
v 04
00°002
(1z°€22)
SELZL'Y
Le'6ZL
98'958'98
65°€6S'L
¥1°98€'L
05'86C'6
00°00€E'p)
00°999'95
+6°186'2
1TV9e'6ve

L7 151’9
ov°00s't
€220l
96'81
000
1L'91¢
95°¢EL
89°958'S
00'ce
9€'269'2)
05'evy's
00°0
1¥°008'L
00°504
¥¥'€82
000
2g’l8s
OL'€8E'l
[4 872
[43)
orAl T3]
88'6L2'9
000
00°0
L0°E0}

66°CEL
9226
000
LTETY
59'8.€'C
69°0L
YLEvL'29
Lr'9ov'L
98'¢19'e
05'10L'G
00°004'S
000
90'8€5'22
€1'GE9'0VE

¥g'8sY'L
41
91'se
000
000
0189
000
99°2h9'}
ooce
¥8°9LE'y
000
000
000
000
0L'vSh
000
(U444
000
000
[403]
66'69
000
000
000
000

05°06
66'G2
000
L6'€LL
000
§8°92
£0'2Ze'Z)
L€°62C
€985
00°Zl8
00°0vY')
000
£€'€0E'2
0EvLE' OV

00°005'6}
000
00°s0¢€
000
00°'s¢8
00°00Z'L
000
00°000'8}
000
00°005°2S
000
00°0S
000
00°000'1
00°000'1
00°000'L
00°00S'L
00°009'L
00002
00°00C
00°00¢2
00°009'C
00°002
00°00C
007002

00°0
00°00¢
007002
007002
00°00S'9
00°002
00°000'6¥ 1
00°000'¢
00°000't}
00°000's}
0000002
00'999'95
00'025'0Z
00°000°06%

LI43N38 SNI/HOS3dd
JONVHNSNINMSIY 1V HOS 3dd
g16) 1202-0Z02/ 1¥S HOL HOS3ud
g15) 2-6102 AN¥VIVS HOLM 3dd
LI143N39 SIHL-SYI/HOSTAA

86€£) 1202-0202/"1WS HOL HOSTdd
98£) 26102 AMYIVS HOLM 3dd
1202-020Z “1vS 3AIV/HOSIYd
0202-6102 AMVIVS 3AIV/H 3xd
1.202-0202/ VS HOL HOS3dd
020Z-6L02 AMYIYS HOLM 3ud
dSNYYLMSIY LV HOS 34d
S3ANddNS INVYO Y3AI-ddv
1dNS ¥ S¥IVd3Y ANvd

OISNIN TVHOHD 2 ONVE HYr
"'HO¥N ANNd ALIALLOY

HYP - W33 /S31ddNS LYY

IdNS HLTY3H 2 3d

8-/-9 SLHV IOVNONY

8-2-9 SAIANLS WVID0S

8-/-9 AION3I0S

8-1-9 HIYW

{LNYY9-NON) $3I7ddNS Y-3dd
3AVYO H15-A1ddNS

S3ddNS Ay H1v

LINYHD

SIYVYD - SAITAANS TYNOILONULSNI
S3IddNS IavyD Qe

S3IddNS IAVHD aNZ

1dNS Ao 1S

1dNS TvHaNIo/WaT3

$311ddNS "OANIM

S1143N3g SNIHYM-WIT3

(915) SAIUVIVS HOL HAMWIT13
(98¢€) SAUVIVS HOL HYMWITI
S3AAIV ¥ SHYITO ENS HYr-Wwa13
HOL 8N HYr-W313
TYNOISSII0Hd YAV -lIl ¥SS3
S3AIV 2 SHUTO WY HAErW3 T3
SIIVIVS HOL HErW3T13

11-022-001-G2}1-01
01-0¢2-001-5¢lL -0}
LL'oolcreseliiol
olL'oolclesciiiolb
L-112-011-G2LlI-0b
Li'oolhierseli ol
0L’00L°LLZ’seLi 0L
11-G41-001-S2LL-01
01L-511-001-6211-0l
11-011-001-5211-01
01-011-001-SC}1-01
01-001-§62¢-G211-01
8-viv-10LL-0L
L-€L-LoLL-01
1-6-L1¥-10L1-01
1-8-L1Ly-10L1-01
b-L-LL-10L-0L
1-9-L1-10LL-0L
L-7-tiv-LolL-0b
L-€-L1¥-10LL-0b
L=CH-L0LL-0L
L=L-Li-LOLL-0b
1-9-0lv-10LL-0L
1-G-0L¥-10L1-0L
L-7-0L¥-10L1-01

P-0LP-LOLL-0)
1-€-0l1-10LL-0L
1-2-011-101L-0L
1-1-0L¥-10LL-0lL

L-0L¥-LOLL-0b
}-0-01¥-10LL-0)

1-022-1011-0}

Leieiall ol
'Lz Lol ol
1-GZ1-10LL-0L
1-0Z1-10LL-0L
€-GL1-10L1-0L
1-SL1-101L-01

L-0bL-L0LL-0L

uoponysu|

mu.cu._m.m
1ebpng

1 aabpng:
daguinn Junonay aiels L jo:

19BRNg,

HILND ‘uonduosan N30y

uopound.
0L ..u._....:_u_ ucheonpg

~ uoonsuj

Lv€ 4SO edieH e
Wd/GE¥:E €202/Z1L/1L0 -pajuld

dg - poday ainjipuadx3 /g ASO ey e

Zz0z/Le/z 0 se poday
/o | obk_



Ld¥'d pdiq ms\eoueuld\gaspsiodieHe\s):a

1-0+1-0251-0L 08°/19 167801 €0'GL6'YI 16°058'€ 00°000'22 AYVIVS OILITHLY HAr L-01L-0251-01
L-0LP-0LSL-0L SS69E  (05°569'2) 05'569'C 69°€LL'E 00°000'} "HO¥Nd/ ¥31S008 JILTTHLY 1-0L-0151-0b
1-0v5-80¢L-01 000 00°00S'} 00°0 000 00°00S'} SISVHOINA dINDI/HOAL L-0v5-80¥1-0}
L-¥2t-80¥L-01 000 (91°26€'0) 91°16€'9 91°26€'9 000 L20e/dv3d L-9¢t-8071-01
L-¥2¥-80¥1-0L LI°LL LT°5v0'y €L'756'6 (rL'vL0'9) 00°000'v} 020Z/dv3ad 1-52-80¥1-01
LC17-80%1-01L 2.'9C 9e°186'C ¥9'890'L 000 00°000't FIYMLIOS/HOAL 1-CLy-80¥1-0}
L-LL¥#-80¥L-0L EL°LS pYEPIP'ST 99°G8S'92 JEEE6'E 00°000'28 LWHOY-0IT' LH0ddNS/HO3L L-LL-307L-G}
1-0L7-80¥1-0L ¥6'6 oleve'e 06°LG€ ¥0°50€ 00'009'¢ S3TddNS'HOAL 1-011-80¥1-0}
1-00€-80¥1-0L 0070 00°000'} 000 000 00°000'L SIDIAYAS 'HOEN/HO3L 1-00e-80¥1-0}
1-014-00v1-0} SE'CS 00'59.'y 00'5€Z'S 007098 00'000'0} SIFHYIVS HOAL 1-011-00¥1-01
G1-00€-0L1-SS2L-0L ¥8°LS 06°00%'L 01'805°4 000 00'606'Z 1dNS'AYIS'WNOD/ ILIL S1-0L1-00€8-5521-01
§1-004-0b-SSZL-0L 98'10€  (58°220'€) 68'les'y 000 00°00G'} S3AddNS- ITLIL S1-011-001L-G52L-0L
G1-062-001-G5CL-01 0070 00002 000 000 00°002 SSITIWOHA TTLIL S1-001-06¢-5521-0)
G1-122-00¥-55¢4-0L 00709 007009 00°006 000 00005} ddNS/LSNI 40 AOHdWI S1-001-12¢¢-55¢L-0)
S1-001L-01€-6521-0} 0070 00'62Z1'€ 00°0 000 00°'62t'E FAYMLIOS/ TTLIL S1-01€-001-9521-01
§1-00€-00€-5524-0L 0070 00°0S.'S 000 000 00°082'S YIS HOUNJ-AYIS WOO/ FTLIL S1-00€-00€-55¢2L-0)
G1-122-00€-S5¢1-0L  2€'ST 00'529'8 00'v26'C 00°0vL'} 00°675'1L LSNI'AOHdWI-I 3TLIL S1-00€-1¢2-5521-01
S1-001-02¢-55¢1-0) ¢.8¢ 26°2.0'9 80°L€8°E 0L'6L¥'L 000166 SLI43aN3g SNIH 31LIL §1-02e-001L-55¢21-01
SL-00L-¢le-55¢1-01 LSel (4374 89°GC) [4Ara4 00°000'} (816) 12-0202/SAEVIVS-1 I1LIL SL°00L°¢lessel ol
S1-001-LLbe-sScl-0L €€t 92'822'c PLYEY ¥8'80¢2 00'€99'z %Ly 0L-SdL/A 3TLL S1-112-001-G521-0)
§1-001-0LL-GS2L-01 62'SE 00'L¥Z L€ 00'80€'0C §2°0Z6'S 00'6¥5'LS 12-020¢/S3AIVIVS-I I1LIL S1-0LL-001-55¢1-01
¥1-004-0¢¢-05¢L-01 000 (z672e5'1) 76'2€5'L 000 00°0 SLI43IN3g SNI/ ITLIL 1-02¢-001-05¢23-01
¥1-001-¢lc-05¢1-0L 8¥'CS [A: A4 8y'¢s 000 00°00L 415) 20Z-610Z SAUVIVS | I1LIL yl°00L°¢le0sch 6L
¥1-001-112-05¢1-01 000 (80°zy) BOeyl 000 000 %G8'6 - SYL/I FLIL Y1-112-001-0S¢L-01
¥1-122-0L1-0s21-0L 00°0 (zs'60¢c'e) Z9'60€'C 000 000 AN3dILS ASQ 40dd 1 F1LIL ¥1-011-122-0521-0)
¥1-001-011-0621-0) 000 (0s°8%0'6) 05'8¥0'6 000 000 0202-610¢ SARAVIVS | 31111 ¥1-0L1-004-0521-0}
L-#-0L+S021-04 000 (00°t95'22) 009522 00°168'9 000 HONOYHL MOTd 8 1dvd vadl vydv L--0L-5021-01
L-€-0L¥-S02L-0L 000 (oo'zeL'l) 00°ZEL'L 00°€8Z 000 HOS3¥d 9 13vd V3l ViV L-€-0L¥-5021-01
L-2-0L1-G0ZL-0b 6222y (S6'EL9'L) S6'ELL'T S0'9€C 00°00S HOIH Yr-s3ainddns 1-2-0L¥-5021-0L
1-60-0L¥-S02i-01 LO°L S9'¥9¥ SE'SE 000 007005 W3N3-s3Nddns 1-1-0L¥-5021-0}
L-Z2E€-50Z1-01 0S'2LL'T (05°2102) 0s'2LL'e 00896 00001 T13AVYEL-03 03dS 1-2€€-50¢1-0)
1-00€-S0¢L-0L 089 10°€ET 66'91 66°91 00°0S2 AY3S d3LOVHINOD/A3 03dS 1-00€-5021-01
1-022-5021-0L L6'2h 08°€11'6Z 0Z'988'LZ 08'LSE'E 00'000'15 "SNI/AN38-0d 03dS 1-02¢-50¢1-0}
1-¢125021-01L 6€°0¢C £0°86¢€ 167101 413 00°00S (918) IvS HO1-a3 03ds L'ziz’sozi’ol
l-L1260CL-0L 08¢l vo'vZL'L 966 . 89°cY 00°000°'Z (g8¢) I¥S HO1-a3 03dsS LLiesocL ol
1-G11-5021-0L 08°LS €5°EE6'LY Ly'990'SY 00'E6E'6 00°000'28 VS MY310-03 03dS 1-G11-S0C1-0}
L-€1LL-60Z}-0L 0009 (00°0S1) 00°00v 000 00°052 ONIHOLNL ANNOFIWOH/'A3'03dS L-€11-5021-01
L-011-G02L-0lL 6297 Zr'ese' Ly 85°9¢L'01 81°199'9 00°000'88 “YS HO1-a3 03dS 1-04,-G021-0}
LL-00L-0b-G2hi-0L +9'8¢E 0o'ale 00°661 000 00515 1dNS HOL/HOS3Hd L1-0147004-5211-0L
11-982-00-62L1-0L  00°0 0000 000 000 0000 A¥3S gOOJ/HOSTHd 1L-001-95¢-GCLL-0t
00'0 (00'629'9) 000

0l-¥52-00t-S2LL-01

00'629'9

00°0

ANNOHOAY 1d/HOSIHd

01-0l¥-P52-GCiL-0L

jabpng ooueieg 158png

daquiny :Jouuq..u.ﬁﬂm. 12bpng ; gy jueHng uondussag UNOTIS

uononnsy|

L¥€ asO adiey e
WNdZS: €€ €202/2L/L0 :pauld

>g - poday ainypuadx3y /g aSO dieH e

220zZ/\E/z 0 se poday
1 Jo g abk _



1d¥'d vdig ms\eoueul\gasps\adieHe\s\:A

1-069-01€2-0L SB'S 00°181'ElL 00'618 0009} 00°000'%L NOILNIANOOD-OSIW 1-069-01€2-01
1-0v9-01L€2-0L 0061 00°029'L 00°08¢€ 007061 00°000'2 $334 % s3na 1-0¥9-01£2-01
1-019-0L€2-01 06'v} 0942} £9°€2¢ 88'vS 00°00S"} H3HLO/ OSIW 1-0L9-0LE2-01
1-0L¥-01€2-0L S6'8% 1871592 6L°2vE'L 55'618'C 00°000°G1 S3NddNs L-0Lv-CLEZ-0L
1-0G€-0L€2-0L Z¥'vv ¥9'¢L6 9€’LLL ¢L0LS 00°0S.'y ONISILYIAGY L-0S€-01L€2-01
L-ye€-01€2-0L 0070 00°009't 000 000 00'009'1 3OV.LSOd-"0NAd 40 aa L-0ve-01L€2-0L
L-2e€-0L€2-0L 00002  (00°00L) 00°00¢C 000 00001 13AVH1-G3 4O a9 1-2€€-01€2-0}
L-61€-0LE€2-0}L 000 00°0S 000 000 00°0S "SOHD JHIM 8 MNvE L-61€-01£2-01
1-81€-0L€2-01 V6'LE SYPOL'S §S'G6E'T G1'89 0000S'L vo3a1-oNna3 40 dg 1-81€-0L£2-01
1-01€-01€2-01 26'8€ 00'629' 00°056'C 00°08S 006452 ‘AY3S HOYUNd-ONa3 40 aga 1-01€-01£2-0}
L-CE¥-0222-01 €L°9% €992 99'€€e 20821 00°00S STVRIIIVIN AV L-2ep-0222-01
L-0€¥-0¢2¢-0L 000 00°002 000 000 00°002 SY008 Advdsgil 1-0€1-0222-01
L-0b-0222-01 002 1091 66'€C 66'€C 007002 S3ITddNS AdvEEI 1-0V+-0222-01
1-022-0222-0L 1.72€ $2°299'9 9L 1¥2'e 9’528 00°016'6 SNI/AN3g-ANVHEN 1-022-0222-0}
1-0LL-0222-01 26°€S ELGLZ'6 18'¥82'0L 99°290°¢ 00°000'02 AUVIVS - Advdan 1-041-0222-0L
L-7-00¥-0122-01 1926 veees 91°09¢'6 000 00°000'0L $311ddNs (00¥¥)-A1 T1LIL L-¥-00-01c¢2-01
1-00v-0122-0L 00°0 00°008 000 00°0 00°008 Idns (zesv) 1 FLIL L-2-00t-0t22-0}
1-122-0122-0} ¥8'¢C 00°9¥8'9 00002 000 00°9%0'L ONYLSNI AQUWI(ZESYII ITLIL L-¢-\ec-0lez-0l
1-0L-0S12-01L 000 00002 00°0 000 00002 S3NddNS-HO33dS L-0L¥-0512-0}
L-0L¥-0¥L2-0L 000 00°002 000 000 00002 S31TddNS~"HOASd L-0L-0¥L2-0l
L-Z€€-0¥L2-0L 000 (0g°z82) 05'z8¢ 05'28¢Z 000 . ‘dX3 13AVEL"HOASd 1-Z8E-071Z-0L
L-022-0¥12-0F 2¥'S} 80°LLE'S z6'2es'L 000 00016'6 'SNI/aN39-"HOASd 1-022-0v12-0}
L-01L-2¢le-0viZ-0L 000 00°0%L 000 000 00°0vL 1143N38 O3N-SHI/HOASd 1-212-0LL-0¥L2-0L
1-¢Le-0v1e-01 ¥E'BL e oL 89'8¢ 000 00°002 (ALS) AV IVS-ADOTOHOAS L'zizorizoL
1-0LL-112-0¥12-0L 000 00°00% 00°0 000 00°00% L1I143N29 SIHL-SHL/HOAS L-112-011-0vi2-01
1-Li2-0vl2-0l ¥6'0C 2e'S6¢ 89°%01 000 00005 (888) AUVIVS-ADOTOHDAS L'Liegorieol
l-0LL-0vLZ-0F vE'VL $€'€E8'6E 99°999'9 000 00°00S'9¥ AAVIVS-ADOTOHOAS 1-011L-0¥i2-0L
1-0LP-0€L2-0L 000 (86°92) 86'9¢C 000 000 S3INddNS HITVY3H'HOS L-0L¥-0€L2-0L
1-00€-0€L2-0l 68'vE 006222 00122't 000 00°00S'€ S30IAYIS HITVIH 1-00€-0€12-01
1-00€-0LL2-0L ¢l'tvv 00'0zZ8'cl 00°08L'LL 00'56.'2 00°000's2 Ad3S HOYNd Y3IHIOM VID0S L-00€-0112-01
saoiataeg poddng

uoyoung . 98'8Y LL°zs2'20L 69'2£9'G29 12°992'1 2L 00°060'€8E"L uononysul 000l
1-009-0251-0L 000 00°00€'} 000 000 00°00€'Y S3ISNIdX3 Y3IHLO - HAr 1-009-0251-04
1-1-€L-02S1-01  61°0L yZ'Z6L°L 9/°208'c 9,°'20¢ 00°000'% TIVELINSVYE SA0ST HAr L-€L-0251-01
L-CL¥-0251-01 6292 00°056'2 00°0S0'L 000 00°000't T1va83svd SA0d HAr 1-ZL~-0251-01
1147025101 000 00°000' 000 000 00°000'y TIVEAITIOAN STHIO HYr L-11-0251-01
1-0L#-02S1-01L 0T £0°819'S (e0'ap9'L) 16'881 00'000'% 1488 STHID HAr L-01#-0251-0L
L-2€€-0251-01 SE'GY 6'€91L 90'9¢} 610 00°00€ TIAVHL-HEP 1-2€€-02S1-04
1-022-0251-01  19°CS 16'C58 €0°Ly6 6v°2LS 00°008'} (89%) AYVIVS OILITHLY HYr 1’02z 02510l
1-212-0251-01 08¢l orelL 06'9¢€ 9z6l 00°0S (816) AUVIVS DILITHLY HYP L'ziz’ozsiol

_.-_,_.N..on 1-0L oo.mN. 66°66C 107001 \e'es 00°00% (E8€) AMVIVS OILITHLY HYrP L'L12'0¢sL 0L

: jebpng.  aouEjed JAIOY KiAnoy. 19Bpng.
laquiny 3UNGIoY HelS) 191% \1abpng QL uaunD : ; ; : ] usndussag JURGHIY

. \uogouny
‘01 punduoneonpl

L€ asO adiey e
WA.S'EV:E €202/Z4/L0 :PaluLd
zZzoz/Lelr o se Hoday

oo et >g - Yoday ainjipuadx3a spe 4SO ey e




1d¥'d vdiq mg\eoueulg\gasps\adieHe\s\:Q

1-0v$-0952-0L  00°0 00°000'S 000 000 00°000'S AVILNO TVLIdYO 1-05-0952-0}
L-LL#-0952-0b  LO'bP ¥.'681'6E 92°018'0¢ zLrLel's 00°000°0L SWILI g004-83INddNS L-LLP-0952-01
1-0LP-0952-0L €666 6€°L 19'266'6 60°6£9 00°000'0L (@004 NON)YIHLO-1dNS L-0+¥-0952-0}
}-2E€-0952-0L  00°S6 000} 00°061 00°06L 00°002 T3AVEL 1-2££-0952-01
L-€2£-0952-01 000 00°000'01 000 000 00°000'04 JONVYNILNIVA/SHIVIIY 1-€2€-0952-0
1-00€-0952-0L 00°Z 00°058't 00°0S€ 000t 00°000'S $3DIAYIS HOUNA/VINTFLIAVD 1-00£-0952-01
1-022-0952-0L 05°9¢ 81'2z6'sl 26°148'0L 1€£'859'L 00°008'62 SNI 3N3E I3A0TdNI 1-022-0952-01
1-0LL-0952-0L Y9'EY 6€°222's€ 19'222'22 65'2/8'% 00700529 SANYIVS VINAL34VD 1-011-0952-01
L-0v€-0¥52-0b  8T'S¥ ¥0'Zer'y 96°199'¢ 9/°€19 00°001'8 INOHJIELTIN L-0vE-0¥S2-01
1-00€-0252-0L S1°96 00005 00°005'Z} 000 00°000'€L 11aNv/$30IAY3S TvOSI4 1-00€-0252-0}
1-269-0152-0L  00°0 00'622'L 000 000 00'5/2'} ANOE ALIT3AI4 ¥AdIDMOO0E 1-269-0152-01
L-2€€-01G2-0L 000 00'6.8 000 000 00'6/8 1AAvEL }-Z€€-0152-0L
1-00€-0152-0L 000 00°05L 000 000 00°05L SIDINYIS QISYHOUN 1-00€-0152-0}
1-022-0L52-01 6L'8% YZYEL'S 9L'SLL'y 91°528 00°016'6 SNI 3NIE FIA0TINT 1-022-0L52-0)
L-0LL-01LG2-0} 16°0S 00°LEV'8Z 00°€95'62 00°059'% 00°000'8S UIdIINNOOB-ANYIVS 1-0LL-01G2-0L
}-022-06¥2-0L 000 (0z'282'¢) 0z'l€2's 91°922 00°0 "SNI'GN3E - SLNIANLS 40 Nv3a 1-022-06¥2-0L
1-21Z-06¥2-0L 000 (6t°631) 6v'651 85°9Z 000 S¥L (95€) AMVIVS-"ONIMd W13 R AYA S A
Syl
}-L12-06¥2-0L 00°0 (89°1ep) 89'LEY b6 L 000 (86¢) AMVIVS-'SIN3ANLS JONV3A L2 06vZ 0L
}-04L-06¥2-0L  00°0 (z0°005'22) 20°005'22 £E°€85'Y 00°0 AMVIVS INJANLS 40 Nv3d L-0LL-06¥2-0L
L-0v9-0Lb2-0L 08'L9 00°L6L 00'60€ 000 00°005 ' 334 SANA-ONRIA'WI 13 L-0¥9-0L¥2-01
1-0L¥-0LY2-01 €98L 81'vES 28'596°L FANC124 . 00°005°C $31NddNS 301440'W313 1-0LP-0Lb2-04
b-0vE-0L¥Z-0L 000 (s6'6L%) S6'6HY G6'6LY 000 JOVLSOd- W L-0vE-0LY2-0L
L-ZE€-0L¥Z-0L 000 00°00€ 000 000 00°00¢ TIAAYHL-ONRd'WI3 1-Ze€-0LvZ-0L
1-00€-0L¥Z-0L 000 00°00L 000 00°0 00°00L ISNAdXT "OSIN ¥IHLO }-009-01+2-0L
1-1-022-0L¥2-0L 000 00°0LL'LL 000 00°0 00°0LL'LL "SNI'ANIE-ONIRId W13 1-022-0L+2-0}
1-022-0Lb2-01 €L'€6Z  (90°tE6'E) 90°'LL6'S 19°118 00°2€0'2 (89%) AMVIVS-"ONIId W13 1'02Z°0LbZ 0L
1-ZLZ-0L¥Z-0L 8E'8 £6'626 20°68 1861 00°5L0°L (85€) AUV IVS-ONIMd' W12 L2LT0LPZ 0L
L-112-0L¥2-0L ¥9'8 YLEER'T 9z'0€e P9'€S 00'v99'Z (86€) AYVIVS-ONIMd'WIT LHZoLyzol
L-GLL-0L¥2-0L  L2'H9 26'9eL'0L 8p'€92'6) 09'989'C 00°000'0€ AUVIVS-03S W13 1-5LL-0Lb2-0L
L-0LL-0L¥Z-0L 90°LE 9£'€ee' L0l ¥9'999'65 99°9L+'e 00°000°191 AHVIVS-ONRId W13 1-0LL-0L¥2-0L
L-0v9-0282-01 8£°99L  (L0°€29) 10'€2¢'L 000 00°008 $334 2 SaNa 1-0t9-02£2-01
L-0L-0Z€2-01L  00°0 (s5'80¢) §5'80€ 000 000 dI¥OSANS/ 1dNS 301440 }-0L¥-02€2-01
1-2£€-0282-01L 000 00°052 000 00'0 00°0S. RETAATE 1-2e€-02£2-01
1-022-02€2-01  €9°LS 99'9¢8'Y YE'EIL'S 15'1€8 00°000°04 SNI/AN3Ig 1dn3 1-022-02£2-0L
1-041-212-02€2-0L 000 L6k (L1et) 000 00°0 "HLNOD AOTdINI MIN/SHL L-ZL2-011L-02€2-0L
1-212-0282-0L  €0°LS 11°2vE €C15¢ 00°85 00°00£ (88g) AMVIVS LdNS 121202820
1-0L4-L12-0Z82-01 000 vLLS (rL'19) 00°0 000 ISNIAX3 1I4INTF YL 1-LLZ-041-0ZE2-0}
}-112-02€2-0L T9'SE coevL'L 86°996 00251 00'542'T (86¢) AMVIVS LdNS L'LL2°0262°0L
L-G1L-02£2-0) 96'66 9/ ¥2'z66'LL 05'296'Z 00°000'81 N1S dO-00/AD3S 1dNS L-511-02€2-0L

L-0LL-02€2-0) LZ'2LL  (2L'662'6) Z.'S62'€9 00°000°0} 00'000'¥S AMYIVS LdNS 1-011-02€2-01

1a6png. .mum..m.._mm.. AHAROY .B.M:mod_ .a.a.m_u:.m

1aqUINN UNCITYBIRIS:  19.% jabpng! : \ JUSLING vonduosag JUNcaoY

sa0) Jag poddng : . uopdung
] Frarh 0} punjuongonp3

Lv€ QSO odieH e
. g Wd.G:E¥:€ €202/2L/L0 ‘Pejulid
¢e0e/Lelg "0 Se Hoaoy

i >g - Joday ainyipuadx3 Jp€ aSD  JueH e




1d¥'d pdig ms\eoueuid\gaspsiadieHe\s\:Q

pung 9926 00768 G1 02'S95 002 000 02 65V 912 dnoJe pund Jo pund soIAIeg 3990 08
uoouny . 99'Z6 00°v68'SL 0Z'595'002 000 - 0Z'65%'94LZ S991A198 3990 0005
1-659-00¥S-0€ 00700} 000 00°00S 000 00°005 (334 IN3OV) ¥3aHLO-30IAY3S 193Q 1-659-0015-0€
Wy3l
1-069-00£5-0€ 00001 000 00'000'€8} 00°0 00°000'€8L ONOT TYdIONINE-STDINYIAS 183d 1-099-00€5-0€
WYL
1-129-0026-0¢ BL'LS 00°68'SL 02'S90'LL 000 0C'656'2€ ONOT/FSNIdX3 LNIF3DIAY3S 183d 1-129-0025-0¢
$S92IAI3S 1q0Q
pung S6ThLE G9'/58'18G CTAYAGTZ 00°EEL'GIS punJ Juiew '8 ‘piIng “sdo 0z
uogound . S6ZH  (S9'¥2L'99) 69°/68'185 ovr'LLL'op 00°€EL'SLS seojaleg poddng 0002
1-009-0¥S2-0¢ 00°0 (eevs't) €e'vGL'L 00°0.L 000 'dX3 ¥3H10-WE0 1-009-0¥52-02
Z-0vS-0vS2-02 S¥'S0E  (L0°6££'952) 20°111°18¢€ 000 00'2L4'%2L S103rodd dv0 2 ¥SSI-Wao Z-0¥S-0v52-02
L-0vS-0PS2-02 08'E9 00'029'S 00°08€'9 00'0 00°000'0F AV1LNO TYLIdVO-NE0o }-0¥S-0¥52-0C
8-EL-0VSZ-0C 282 6£'698'0C 19'509 00'0 00'S.¥'1T S3ITddNS LNVHO d¥v v3dl 8-EL0¥S2-02
Z-11P-0¥52-02 000 (vospe't) vo'Sye'L 000 000 $311ddNS 9a19 Z ¥SS3F-WE0 T-LLp-0bS2-02
L-LL-0¥S2-02  22'6E £2'vEC'8L 20°692'1L 1L°88S") 00°000'0¢ S3ddNS LNIVW/SHIVd3Y L-LL¥-0¥52-02
L-0Ly-ovSz-0z €02el  (92999'L) 92'698'9 ov'ylL 00°002's $31ddNS VIAOLSNO-WE0 1-017-0v52-02
L-PEE-0¥SC-02 000 00°00S 000 000 00°005 ISNIdXI HONYL LINN L-pEE-0¥S2-02
1-2€£-0vS2-0C  1T°19 81°SLL zzvee'l el '8ty 00°000'2 TIAVYL L-2€€-0¥52-02
1-82€-0v52-0¢ 6228 18°BEE’E £1°099'¢ 19°€19 00°000'L JOVMAS B YILYM-TILNNGO 1-82€-0¥52-02
V-12€-0v5e-02 26°L9 61°20€'92 18°269'SS STvEL'S 00°000'28 1440373 TLN/WE0 L-/2€-0¥52-02
L-12€-0¥52-02 1922 61°0£6'0€ 18°690'6 0g°zeL's 00°000'0% ONILYIH-TILN 1-1Ze-0v52-02
2-00€-0¥52-02 00°0 00'9/9'¢ 000 000 00'929'¢ S30IAY3S ISYHOMN Z ¥SS3-WE0 2-00£-0¥52-02
L-00€-0¥52-02 +5'62 YT L8E'vY 9.7219'8L S8 LLE'YL 00°000'€9 S$IDIAYIS AISYHINUNA 1-00£-0¥52-02
Z-022-0v52-02 000 00°05%'1 00'0 000 00°061'L S1143IN39 7 ¥SSI-NE0 2-022-0¥52-0T
1-022-0v52-0  0G'S9 71'8Y8'9 8Z'L00'€lL 66°89Y'C 00'058'61 "'SNI/3ANIE-WEO 1-022-0v52-02
1-02L-0v52-0Z 000 00°000°'L 000 00°0 00°000'L SAVIVS gNS/NGO 1-021-0v52-02
T-0LL-0vS2-0C 90°SS 05'ZhY'L 05292} 000 00°012'e SANYIVS 2 HWSSI-WEO Z-01L-0%52-02
L-0LL-0¥52-02 00'69 ¥¥°'866'0€ 95°100'69 05°€6£'01 00°000'00L SIAYYIVSOITA-WI0 1-011-0¥52-02
s901M198 Hoddng
——
punj L6Y VETYLICLL 99°¢£9'/80'L ZSE05'G81 00'9LLviZe T ——
uopoung . 89'EL WLy Ly 6571252 §9'048'€ 00°000'SS sobiey) pawweiboiduoN 000y
1-02€-021-0L 89°EL Wwelv'ly 85°125'L 59'048'c 00'000'SS 03SIOM-S1INd NOILINL L-02€-0Z1 701
sabieyp powweiboiduoN
uopouny . 50°ZS Z9'Hp'2LE 81'v12'0Y 99'998'65 00'989'9/. sasjaiag poddng 000z
1-009-0992-0L 6%°8S 88'V5L'E LSy 19'168 00°009'L IVLNIY HIIHOO/ 0¥ Yivd 1-009-0992-01
1-009-0962-0L 917021 (0€195)

0E'L9E"L 00°008 SISNIJX3 ¥3IHLO ISIN 1-009-0952-01

g ooleed - AlARY Y 196png’
12qUuINNAUNCIaY BIBlS o5 1=bpng : JuaLng, ’ wopdussag

seojueg poddng 000!

0 pund uoneonp3 |

L¥€ 4SO adiey e
Wd.S:€v:€ €202/CL/10 ‘pajulld

dg - Joday aimipuadx3 sy dSO  lieH e

2e0z/Le/z” 0 se poday

/Jo g obt



1d¥'d pdigq ms\eoueuld\gaspsiadieHe\si:a

saoi1alag Joddng

uonounyd . ZTEV 60'v.L.'82 16'868'12 08'8L9'v 00°€29'0S uoionJIsul 0004
1-#12-0251-09 98°61 89°00v 2866 61°GS 00°00S AINO'AIW/SOILITHLY HAr L-¥12-0251-0S
1-€12-0251-08 L€'99 LE'9¥E 69'€S9 L1°0¥ 00'000'1 Y3OIJ/SOILTTHLY HArP 1-€12-0251-0S
L-¢L2-0eSL-0S L0°01 0€'668 0,001 000 00000} JHWI/SOILATHLY HAr 1-2l2-02S1-0S
L-12-00¥1-0S 19'8 2sCeL i 445 el 00°S¥L ATINO "d3W/HOL HO3L L-#12-00¥1-0S
1-€12-00¥1-0S 0070 (69'v€€) 69°vEE 000 000 YOId/HO3L }-€12-00¥L-0S
S1-001-¥12-9GZL-06 8L9¢ 11°50S €T'V6¢ 19'S8 00°008 () 12-0202/SANYY VS TTLIL S1'00L'¥12'SS2L 08
G1-001-€12-952L-0S 000 00'002 000 000 00°002 (¥d) L2-0202/SIIYVIVS-H T1LIL S1°00L'€L2'SS2L 08
S1-004-212-552+-0S 000 00°052 00’0 000 00052 (geg) L2-0202/ST™VIVS-l FLIL S1'001°Z12°'8S2L 08
¥1-001-¥12-06Z1-0S 0070 (oz'Ley) 0Z'1EL 000 000 (MW) 1022102 STIEVIVS | I1LIL ¥1°00L'¥12°0521°0S
1-#12-S021-0S €Cvv 168€L €0'98S 616 oo'sze'L ATNO FHVYOIA3W/HOL a1 L-¥12-5021-0S
1-€12-S02L-0S 169V £¥'206'C 15°LvY'E 16812 00°05€'2 v314/S3AIv a1 L-€42-5021-0S
1-212-5021-0S 90°8€ 59'6..'8 GE'G6E'S 2vizL'y 00'S2L'v1L JYAI/S3AIV a1 1-2125021-0S
LL-00L-b12-SZLE-0S 8V ¥9L  (9L°€0l) 91'€9C 88'C9 007091 (W) 1202-0202/ VS HOL HOS3Md 117001 ¥1T'SZLL0S
01-001-¥12-GZL1-0S5 €v'6l 96°20S vy'ceh 000 00°0€9 (4N) 0Z-610Z AUV IVS HOLM 34d olL'oolviz'seiL oS
L1-004-€12-G24L-05 02°9¢C  (6£°€ST) 6€°€SY 99°'G¢Cl 00°00C (¥4) 12-0202 "T¥S JAIV/HOSTYd LL'00LEbE’SCLL 0S
01-001-€12-G2LL-0S 920 §5Cve Sy'e sy'e 00°'5v6 () 0Z-6L0Z AUVIVS 3AIVHM Ixd 0L'00L°El2'SZLL’0S
1L-00L-CLZ-S2LL-0S €€'69L  (6L°162) 6L°LLL (4114 00°0¢¥ ag€) 12-020Z “1vS 3AIV/HOSINd L1°00L"2L2'S2LL 08
01-004-212-S2Lk-0S 020 91'968'1 v8'e ¥8e 00°006'L g€€) 02-6102 AUVIVS 3AIVHM Tud 01°001°2l2'STLL 09
Lv12-L0LL-05 BV'EY 88'EE9'Y T1'995'e 90'809 00°002'8 ATNO Q3IW-HOL HAr/W313 }-¥12-10LL-0S
L-€12-L0LL-0§ SY'9S glove'l ¥8'225'C 98°009 00°697'y vaid/s3aiv ‘w33 L-€12-1011-0S
1-212-10L1-0S 99'Sh 8/°608'¢ TT'86L'E £8°988 001002 FHNI/S3AIY W33 1-Z12-10L1-08
uolINNsu|

puny 0765 61 9z0¥0r 1871065t T6GvI 61 001v965C T

uoouny .« 01'6S 61°929'701 L8'¥LO'SS £6'GY1'61 00'L¥9'652 sadinleg Hoddng 0002
1-009-0652-0v 06°19 St'2s6 SGIpS'L 00'66 00'00S'C ISNIdX3 Y3H10 1-009-0552-0%
1-065-065¢-0r .18'v6 ¥2'000'v 9.°0€0'vL 000 00°1£0'8L STTOIHIA-AVILNO TVLIdYD 1-065-055¢-0¥
L-¥L-05S5¢-0v  Le'SE 088st’'l 0c'1L8 00°0 00°00€' ANOHd "YVINTIIO/dSNVYL L-vL¥-0852-0%
1-EL4-0S52-0v 6961 (88'96€) 89'96€'L 8881 00°000'4 S3danL e STIL L-EL-0552-01
L-2I-0SS2-0F  00°0 (8281) 8.'8} 81'81 000 ESVER DA Mle] L-ZL-0952-0Y
b-L1-0552-0F  02'6E 69'20L'€2 1€'268'v} 6°€E6'Y 00'0008€ 713s3130 8 ANINOSYD L-LL-0552-0F
}-Z€E-0S52-0v ZLOM  (ye02) ye'0ee 000 00°00¢ T13AVHL 1-2€€-055¢2-0%
}-G1€-0652-0v 000 00°000'L 000 000 00°000'} S30IAH3S HOUNd/ dSNVHL 1-G1€-0552-0v
1-01€-0552-0v 8¥'/E 18290°'L 61°L€9 0058 000021 SADIAYIAS HIVIH L-01€-06S2-0v
1-00€-00€-0S52-0¥ 0S'6¥ €9'6%0'S L€70S6'Y 92'699'L 00°000'0}4 SLUvdrdIvdad ¥oav 1-00€-0552-01
1-022-0552-0v 6L'8Y AR 91°GLL'Y 9¥'528 00°0L6'6 "SNI/ANIG-dSNYL 1-02¢-0552-0v
1-041-0S5¢-0F 86'vV €e'12e'e9 19'822°1S 90°96.'0} 00'000'S}L AHVIVS "OTFH-dSNVH L 1-0L1-0652-0v

sa21A13g Hoddng

1Bpna’ soueied Aapoy - 1BpRg
JaquinNIunosoy alels 9% ebpng gk gL RUEHDR

uoidnssan Junoooy

seopuas yoddng

" 0b’ punaLonesodstes |

L¥€ ASO adieH e
WdZGEv:€ €£202/2L/1L0 :Pajuld

>g - poday ainjipuadx3 zpe ASD  ldeH e

2e0z/Le/z 0 se Hoday
L0 9 abe,



1d¥'d pdiq mg\eoueuifigaspsiadieHe\si:a

20°19

67868 82E°1

fJejol poday

pund 95vC 000988l 00059 000 0000062 T
uogound . 9G¥Z  00°098'SL 00°0vL'9 000 00°000'5Z sesjues woddng 0002
1-00£-0£52-06 9S¥C 00709881 00°0rL'9 000 00°000'sZ "AY3S HOYNd /ALIAVS ¥ AJdd 3uld 1-006-0£52-06

saoIA98 poddng

pung ov'ie v 1ee s 9/°€e8'89 000 00'650'v81 pun juswbpnr pue Aunww| 1ol o8
uopaunyg . OVLE ¥2'122'sH 9/°€£8'99 000 00°550'v81 sooAI9g Hoddns 0002
1-001-29€2-08 00°0 00°65G'ZLL 000 000 00°6SS°2VL AY3S 'AY3dNS '1O3dSNI 'a3/LH01 }-001-29€2-08
1-00€-v9€2-08 9SCHh  (1E'8E8'S) LE€'8EE'2S 000 00°005'9Y "dX3'SNI ALTVNSVYO/ALY3d0dd 1-00€-+9€2-08
L-00€-€9€2-08 [0°LY 61°9¥9'C Lg'ese's 000 00°000'S 'dX3"SNI INGJWAOTdWINN/IHOL 1-00€-£9€2-08
1-00€-29€2-08 BZ'¥6 90'858 veLvL'vlL 00°0 00°000'G} SNI NOILLYSNIdWOO .SHIMHOM 1-00€-29€2-08
sa9)al9g poddng
puny ve6y  L€6.8°€9 £'LOV'EY [ZAZZ 4t 00'L¥E'LTH pUNJ 998 0§/ FY'W1 05
uonounyd .« LTHS 82'501'SE 2L'298' Ly Zi'e00'L 00'899'9. saoyAleg Hoddnsg 0002z
L-€12-0952-0S 6E'vY 19°€19'C €€°980'C 1218 00004y VOI4/SMO0D 1-€12-0952-05
1-212-0952-05 ¥S'2v 95'v61'Yy PrSoL'e PAAS 00°00€'L FHNI/SHO0D 1-212-0952-0S
L-€12-0652-05 88709 81'2v5' 12°156' 06°628 00°005'9 YOId4-d3AINA snd 1-€12-0952-05
L-Z12-0652-05 02'LL 16°1L6 £0'880'€ 6G°L6S 00°000't JHWIFHIAIIA sNg L-212-0652-05
L-€L2-0v52-08 86°99 2e12L' £9'8/2'S 01°564 00°000'8 YoI4MvIao1sSNO L-€12-0¥52-0S
V-212-0v5e-08 LY'2S 90'LY6'S ¥6°855'9 20°CI0' 00°00S°z} JAWINYIAOLSND 1-212-0¥52-0S
L-€12-0162-08 O¥'lS GY8EL'T §5°192' 2L°65¢e 00°00¥'t vOoldrddyg 1-€12-0152-0S
1-212-0152-08 VEVvY vi'zsh'y 98'L¥S'e 00'8SS 00°000'8 JHNIEdINE L-212-015¢2-05
I-¥12-06¥2-0S 00°0 (9.°86€) 9/°86¢ 9%°99 000 AINO'Q3IW/SIN3IANLS 40 Nvad 1-¥12-06¥2-0S
1-¥12-0b¥2-0S 62795 ¥8'129 91°698 y9'6¥ 00°Z€S'L ATINO'QIN/ONIFId W13 b-r1L2-0b2-09
L-€12-0L12-08 S6°8S ze'920'L 89'ELY'L £6°502 00°005'2 YJI4/"33S "ONIdd W13 1-€12-01¥2-0S
1-212-01¥2-0S 61'6S 182281 6L2.2'T ov'zze 00°008'¢ JHWI/ O3S ONId NS 1-212-0L¥2-08
L-¥1e-02€2-08 ¢Zv'es 0Z'ce8 08°Ll6 L0°SkL 00°LSZ'L AINO FHVYOIQ3NW/ LdNS L-#12-02€2-05
L-€12-02€2-0S 9i°6V SGETH') SP'9LE'L v9'922 00°008'2 vOI4/301440°LN3D 1-€12-02€2-05
1-212-02¢2-0S 1208 £6°0v1'2 10'6S1L'T 05°55€ 00'00€'v J4dNI/301440°IN3D 1-212-02£2-0S
}-€12-0222-05 00'SS 96'v.9 ¥0°628 89'v€ 00°00S'} voldrdan L-€12-0222-0S
1-Z12-0222-05 €6'€S 08's0L'L 0z'y6e'L cl'e9e 00'00%'2 JdWI-a L-212-02¢2-08
L-vl2-0vPL2-0S 2TVl 2€°€89 000 00°089

9bpng. " aouz(eq

KAy

136png :

ATINO FHVOIGINW/HIOASL

L-¥12-0¥12-05

JQUINN3UNODYDIIS 9% . lEhena QW JuaHOD: B uodiiosag Juno3oy

~ uojouny
105 PUNL 238 TS TN

L¥€ QSO ediey e
Wd.S:EVE €202/21/10 :pauld

dg - poday ainyipuadx3 Jyg ASD ey eq

ceoe/Lele o se poday
) 1o} abt_



z9°101'69L°c$

[e301 pueis

0z ev9'vies

96'€69'6.1

96°262°0819$

0009

¥0°001'v8$

81'v1£'66$

L2 ¥Sh'86%

or'¥8s’LELS

0'v10°181°2S

/4
3DNVIVE aNN4d

00°0$

00°0$

00°0%

00°0%

00°0$

00°0$

00°0$

00°0$

00°0%

S3LLNavIt Iv.Liol

ysesn ‘M 03 ajqeded ueor]

-dsuei] o) sjqefed ueon

‘bpig 03 ajqeded ueon

*anp3 o} ajqefed ueo]

37aVAVd ANNSUILNI

div lloihed

JUBWa1}aYy SISYIea}

Su| a1y UI2JSOA

9joN uoiedionuy

s3aLLgvil

0Z'e¥9'viz$

96'€69'6LL$

95°262'081$

00°0%

$0'00L'v8$

8L'PLE'66S

1Z'vsy'86S

oy v¥8S°LELS

LO'#L0°L8L'ZS

S13SSV V1Ol

joyse| Asuo/alels 3sild

00°000°05$

seeri‘es

00°000°001$

¥6°210'SES LS

jood "seal] )

puny Aald 'g 8114 0} ueo

pund 3| 03 Ueo]

ung uonepodsuel] 0} ueo

pund Buipjing 03 ueo

pung UOHEINpP3 O) SUEOT

Auadoig

00'000's$

pung jsaiduwi|

00°05¢$

HYr-waj3/pund sbueyy

00'05€$

yseg Aned

0Z'€v9'v1Z$

96°€69'6.1$

95°262°08L$

00°0$

$0°001'v8$

8Lvie'6v$

98°0vE'S6$

0’ ¥8S'LES

£1°962°0v9$

Jueg ui ysed

AL3dvs ®

ALINNWIAI

HSVO

$133roud

A3¥d 34|

1d01

ONIMYOM

viidvd

AEWI

‘dSNVHL

‘AY3s 1834

ONIaTIIng

NOlLvONa3

S13SSVY

2202 ‘1€ Jequiada

NOILISOd 40 LNJW3LVILS

Lye# 1O14.1S1d TOOHIS ALINNWINOD 3d¥VH V1

[

|




L1dY 20dV ms\aoueulf\gasps\adieHe NS\
*ou| ‘swWwe)sAg eyeq pazijeoads

Jolgges lejol Hoday
lejo) Jopuap ashed JoseTs

1-0L¥-0LEZ-0} 00°SC YEE06 2COZ/0EITL 0 W IONTd - IVIHOWIW-HIHUNHD WIIN IxH3TL L-0L¥-0LE2-01 189
1-2€£-0952-01L  00°061 ¥€£06 2202/0€/2L 01 39VITIN INOD - NOSNYMS VS331 L-Z£€-0952-01 0892
L-0L-0L¥2-0L 1502 YEE06 2COZ/0ETL 0 L S3NddNS 301440 - 3TVAS3IAL ANVLLRIE L-0L¥-0L¥T-0L 619/
L-2€£-0251-0L  61°0S ¥££06 2202/0€/) 0 91 aV - ¥3ddOH NVAY }-2£€-02S1-0} 89.
}-L-€L¥-02S1-01  00°0L YECO6 2T0Z/0E/TL 0 Ll IVIDIA40 899 - NOSdWOHL NITIV b-£L1-0251-0L 2191
L-L-€1¥-02S1-0L  00°0L ¥££06 2T0Z/0E/CL 0 i © IVIDI440 889 - H3LNNOD3a AWNYL 1-€44-0251-01 99/
1-LL91-01 08'989 ¥€€06 €202/0e/C) 0 ANNG3Y HONNT - NOSNYMS LIVIA 1-L194-0) §19.
1-Z£€-S0Z1L-0L 00896 ¥E£€06 2202Z/0€/CL 0t 1HMOdSNYYL 03 93dS - LYYMILS a3 L-2€€-5021-01 ¥19/
1-0L¥-0L€2-0L  00°SC PEE06 Z2OTZ/0E/T) 0 IVIMOWIW ALYTSAYT - HOHNHO YOVIVM L-0Lt-0LEZ-0) €291
}-Z2£€-0152-02 €1°€CL ¥€££06 220Z/0E/C) 0 L J9OVITUN AON - 314493IS 1IVHOINW L-2€€-0%52-02 (417}
L-2£€-0v12-0L 0S°28C ¥£€06 220T/0E/ZL 0 Lk 4NOD VIS - JHOSLLF0D FTTHSY 1-cee-ovie-olL 1292
1-0L¥-0222-01  66°€C vE£06 2202/0E/2)L 0 L S3ANddNS AXYHEIT - LSOX 3SINIA 1-014-0222-01 092
L-2-0Ly-5024-0)  26'L¥L ¥££06 2Z0Z/0E/eL 0 L ddNS NOOUSSYT0 A3 03dS - AvHE NVSNS 1-2-01¥-502}-01 699.
1-009-0952-0v 00'Vv PE£€06 ¢C02/0E/C) 0 L LINY3d SNG M3IHIVI - 31VLS 40 O3S 1-009-055¢-0v 899/
»e ANNS LSTHWI s
JoqUINN JUNCVY RIS Junowy. #599UD 91eg¥284D #uowg epwieAo) 0 uopdipseal - T NSV #ed0M

2202/0€/2) 0} 2202/0E/2) -eeq uo asusdx3
/¥€ asD ediey e
WVOEIREE  702/LL/L0 :pajuLd

Jopuap Aq sjqeled sjunoddy pled

L. 10 I abeA



Ld¥'20dV mg\eoueuld\gasps\odieHe\Sh:C
"ou| ‘suleisAg eleq pazijeloads

1-0v9-0L€2-0L 00002 1P€06  €C/el/L £g/eLll 2l 1av19 - SSY10 ONINVYL ¥OLVNIVAL 1-0¥9-01€2-01 2202/80/2)

1-0¥9-0L€2-0L  00°002 1p€06  €C/THL X449 2L IV19 - SSYTO ONINIVYHL HOLVYNTVAT ‘Wav 1HOS 40 J0SsY 1-0¥9-01€2-01 2eoe/8o/ch
00°'S6¥ leloL

1-00€-0¥52-02  00°S6¥ 9ve06  €2/¢L/L £zichiL Zl 3DONVITIEAYNS SOLSIESY HLINOW 9 "YONI TIVINIWNONHIANG Tv3dl 1-00€-0¥5¢-02 68519
00'0¢e ejoL

1-00€-0¥52-0¢  00°02Z Sve06  €T/CL/L €cieH ZL 437109 2 *? 30YNaNd WOOYH H3aMO01 ONI 0D % QY TN MNVYS L-00€-0¥S¢-0¢ 12£681
00°00.'2 IejoL

L-00€-0¥52-02 00°00.'C vye06  €2/el/)L ee/ieL cl SLINN WAD NOSIaay 33xHL 071301 % 34 L-00€-0¥52-02 1022801187
00¢h |ejol

L-LIy-0vSe-0¢  00°Zh e€PE06  €2el/L X449 cl SAIN HO0a SNOILNTOS Wd FaHAVS L-LL-0vS2-0C 901
6691 lejol

1-00€-G021-01  66'81 °ve06  €2/Ch/L ecieLil Zl AY3S g3LOVHINOD/AA 93dS /A SLHO3YE - ONA3 I0vHEW3 1-00€-5021-01 L6¥cl
98°'6vC lejoL

L-LL7-0952-01 9B'6¥C I1e06  €eiel/i €e/eLiL <l YIH3134YD  J1H3IMvE OaWIB/SNIVHOH LYY L-L1¥-095¢2-01 ccoe/ierel
65°9¢8 leloL

1-009-0992-01 65°9¢8 0P€06  €2/CL/L £zZ/izHL cl IVLNTY H3IdOD/00dd Viva SWILSAS AJOD TviIOId 1-008-0992-01 £67.02HV
S6°Lv8 leloL

L-LL-0vS2-02  06'¥9l 6€E06  €2/2l/L £zZ/ghL cl SHILT4 IOVYNNA 1-LL¥#-0vS2-02 £€20Z/10/10

L-L-0v52-0¢  08°L8Y 6€€06  €CiZH/L ezicHl cl ¢- Ad3allva aav L-LLi-0vS2-0¢ €202/L0/10

L-LL-0vSe-02  SC'S61 6€€06  €2/2L/1L ecieL cl AIN-3H HOOA NOSNHOr ONI LLINN3E MRA L-LL-0v52-02 ccoc/eL/Ly
¥1°82€'s |eyoL

L-/2€-0vS2-0Z ¥L'82E'S BEE06  €T/TH/L €2Vl cl JHLOTTI-NLN/NEO  ADYINIMIN NOILYTTIILSNOD L-L2€-0¥5¢-02 ceoe/8e/cl
oocik [ejoL

1-008-055¢2-0F 00°9S €06  €2/CL/} 471 43 # 1s3l snd 1-009-055¢-0t 15€5¢

1-009-055¢2-0F 00'9S LEE06  €2/eHL €2/TL 4] is3aLsng "ONI SHOLOW NOSHVD 1L-009-055¢-0%
S6'vv9 |ejoL

L-00€-0752-0¢ S6'¥¥9 9€€06  €T/el/) eziew 4 3OVNYNA - TIvO I0INGAS O1H SH3HL1OWE dTONAY 1-00€-0v5¢-0¢ L2€81
e 09y leloL

L-0L¥-0¥52-0¢ €097 GEEOB  ET/TL/L 1244313 [4) S73aMOL TvIA01SNO *ONI SHO1NdIY1S1a v3yvy 1-01¥-0¥52-02 LLEBYY

# @lquo 3Jeq  # #
¥90yo ssusdxy 28Uy ‘O'd yodled

#3UNO20Y 3JL}8 JUNoWY uonduasaqg awieN JOpusp

€202/ZL/L 01 £20Z/21L/\ :8req uo asuadx:
1¥€ SO odiey e
WdZG'GE'S £2NZ/ZL/L0 ‘PalULe

- jo | oed laquinN %o3y) Aq sjqefed sjunvody pleq




._.n_w_.m0n_<|t>w/mocm:_u_/wivw/ma_mzm._/w:”n
Ul ‘swialsAg eleq pezijeioade

Y0'¥62 IejoL
_—
+-00€-0¥52-02  $0'v62 65€06  €z/zL/L €z <l SANIM YIIVM NIZONS HIvd3y 013 ONIgWN1d 1-00€-0v52-02 9666
98'9¢6 lejor
—_—
L-12€-0¥S2-0¢  98'9¢6 86€06 €2/t €g/eLiL el ONILY3H-1ILN SYO HOOIN b-12€-0%52-02 ccoz/LereL
09°215'¢ ejol
—_—
-l2e-0¥Se-02  08°215'¢ 15606  ez/zL €Tz el ONILYIH-IILN  IFWIDVYNYI ADYINI N¥3QOoW L-lee-0vse-0z 60lzeeL
00'¥SZ lejo]
—_—
L-0L€-0852-0F 00'88 95€06  €zizLL [XAt4N)) 13 AOdWI-I¥d HILNYION +-01L€-0552-0v 15622
L-0LE-0852-0r 00°€g 9S€06  €z/2L/L €cizii 48 ONHA ATHVYIA ¥31HYION ' 1-01€-055¢-01 €50z¢
-0L€-0S52-0 008 95806  €z/el/L €creiL cl 1531 9N¥A IYNNNY MIHLYA “00SSY SHINONYL 1SIM-AIN }-01€-0852-0% svize
£1'€9l lejol
—_—
b-Liv-0vSz-02 1928 GS€06  €z/eL/L gereLn 43 S1Vd HIvd3y oS b= p-0vSe-02 ceoeieliel
b-LL-0vS2-02  ev6e SSE06 €22l €zizin ct S1¥vd MIVdIY OSIA b-L-0vSez-02 €202/20/10
L-Lir-0bS2-02 6868 SSE06  €2/eL/L €cizin 43 SHIVAIY 130L ® 130NV4 SAYYNINW L-Liv-0vSz-02 £€202/€0/10
00'66¢€ lelol
———
L-0L€-0652-0v  00°0/1 ¥S€06  €2/2L/L €zizin cl SIYIISAHA SNE 113N ® MIHLIYIW 1-01€-05G2-01 €202/50/10
L-00€-0eL2-0L 00622 ¥SE06  €2/2L/L €ciein ¢l SIVOISAHd 3Tvas3L “TuvH ‘4409 SOINITD IVYOIQ3aW Tvidowanw L-00€-0E12-01 £202/50/10
G6'61S Iejoq
_—
S1-00L-0L+-SS2L-01  SE'6LG £6€06 €L €cizL el S3AddNS- ILI1L "LV ONINYYIT 34OHS TV S1-0L+-001-G5Z1-0L ceoe/eLiel
£L'8ee lejor
—_—
1-82¢-0¥5¢-02  £/'8e¢ 2SE06 €221/ gcigin <l JOVMIS ® YILYM-TILN/WEO SHHOMYILYM FdHVH V1 L-82¢-0v52-02 ceoe/ierzL
12°0€9 jelof
—_——
L-0vE-0v52-01  1Z'0e9 LGE06  E2/TL/L €ciziiL cl INOHJI1AL-T1N ‘00 ANOHJINZL FdHVH v L-0¥€-0v52-01 €¢/Lo/10
LE'998'Z IejoL
—_———
b-L¥-0952-01  1eb9g'z 0Se06  €zZrzin [ XArAT]E 43 VIM3134vD H3AD0UD THOM b-bit-09G2-01 €202/2L/L0
00°08% lejor
_—
L-0L€-0L€2-0L  00°08Y 6v£06  €zrein ez cl S3ILNA ¥IANSYIHL AanN NIxwy -0LE-0L€2-01 €20c/ZLN0
0.'15¢e'z lejol
_—
L-00€-0vSe-0¢  02°156'z BYEQ6  E£2/eL/L AT} ¢l NE 40 F1VH - ONISIHOM 1ON Y3108 STOYLNOD NOSNHOr +-00€-0v52-02  b08LYeresz)-|

00°00% lelog

# 9lequo  ajeq # #
A4y asusdx3 yoeyy gy yojeg uonduosaq alwep Jopusp # 92[oAU

€c02/zL/L 01 £202/21/L @1eq uo asuadx:
L¥€ asSO ediey e
WdZS'GE:S €712/21/10 :pajul,

z obeg 18quInN %23y9 Aq sjqehey Sjunc ooy pied

#1Uncody s1e}s junoury




LdY'20dY Ims\eoueuif\gAsps\adieHENSA:C
‘U] ‘SWaISAS eleq pazijetoads

e6Zv09vs  lejoL poday
09'v28'st |e10L
L-E-0L+-G021-01 00'€8Z £9€06 [ ATAR €ereL cl NV - HOS34d 8 18Vd V34l YHYY L-€-0L¥-G02L-01 €20¢/10/10
L-#-0L¥-G0ZL-0L  00°L68'9 £9€06 [X4r491% [ Ar4A9iN 2l -HONOYHL MOTd g LHvd V3Al VYV L-#-0L+-G0ZL-0L €202/10/10
1-00€-0LL2-0} 00°'66.'C £9€06 [ X4r491% €2/ 21 NYI - Ad3S HOHNd HIXNHOM TVIO0S 1-00€-0LL2-0L £€202/10/10
L-02€-0ZL#0lL 00'6lE £9¢06 eeizLiL | XAAT] Zl 1d-10-334 1v14d 1-02€-0ZL¥-01 €£202/10/10
1-02¢-02L¥-01  00°9S €£9€06 €2/ziiL €cizyiL cl NV -334 1v1d L-02¢-02L¥-01 £202/10/10
1-02€-0clt-0L 00°69¢€ £9€06 €¢icHL e/ cl NVI - VL1IdYO d3d 1-02€-0ZL¥-0} €202/10/10
1-02€-0Z2L¥-0F 09'}LL'S £9¢06 €2l €cicHI Zl NOILINL ¥3IGW3IAON ‘g3'03dS 1I'AN3D 1S3IM 1-02¢-0¢L¥-0l 220ce/SLicL
F lejoL
1-00€-0€12-0L  00°04 29¢€06 eereLiL gcicL/L cl SINIMEIYIADONIA FTLLT SIHHD L-00€-0€L2-01 €202/LL/1L0
1-00€-0€L2-01 0004 29¢06 €e/eLiL [xAr4 9" cl SLINIMdHIAONID IONId L-00g-0€LC-0L £¢0e/vo/la
L-00€-0€l2-0L  00'0L 29€06 geieLfL €C/TLIL Zl S1INISdEIADNIS QAYNAYIA 9Z#0NA3 40 301440 '93d 1-00€-0€12-0L £20¢/e0/1L0
05'€09'€ lejol
L-LLP-80YL-01  0S'8.Y'E 1 9€06 €c/icLHL €2/ Zl JOI0ANI LOVHINOD ATHLNOW 1-L1¥-80%L-0L 25619
L-#2¥-80¥L-0L 00'SCl 19€086 €21 | XArAT" Zl JOVHIACD ANOTD ATHILHVYND NOILNTOS HHOMLIN ALITVNO 1-92¥-80% -0l €20¢2/10/10
[Aardsiuh |ejoL

L-LV¥-0962-01  22'ZSE'} 09E06 €2/TLHL | X440 cl VI¥3134v0 AdIVA SWHVA JIdIved L-LL¥-0952-01 2ecoc/Lel)
# elequo oeaQ  # # '
¥ooyy osusdx3y o8yy ‘O'd  yded

#1Unoo9y 8jelg junowy

~ 'N'SV - #060joAu
€202/ZL/\ 01 €20Z/ZL/\ :81eq uo asuadx:
L¥E as) ediey e

Nd.LG:SE'S €70¢/ZL/1L0 PajUlc

JaquinN }29Y9 Aq sjqeled sjun.Ioy pled

uonduoseq

aweN Jopusp

£ 10 ¢ abed



1t i des, 1.£0 AWl =l IRl o WslInaiel g e i = e o e A Ll -

- )
' M Gma” Janet Gladu <jgladu@laharpeeagles.com>

School Board opening

Travis Hobby <hobby_53@hotmail.com> Mon, Dec 12, 2022 at 3:09 PM
To: "jgladu@laharpeeagles.com” <jgladu@laharpeeagles.com>

Dr Gladu,

My name is Travis Hobby. | was just wanting to email you about the possible school board seat that may become open.
| would love to have a chance at filling the position if it is possible. My oldest daughter is a 1st grader and my youngest
will start kindergarten next year. Just wanted to reach out and let you know! Thank you!

Get Outlook for iOS

hitps://mail.google.com/mail/u/1 [?ik=4aea05ecf7&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-{%3A1752044032503551 8808&simpl=msg-{%3A17520440325_.. 1/1



M Gmai I Janet Gladu <jgladu@laharpeeagles.com>

School Board Open Position

josh gebhardt <josh_gebhardt@yahoo.com> Thu, Dec 29, 2022 at 2:01 PM
Reply-To: josh gebhardt <josh_gebhardt@yahoo.com>
To: "jgladu@laharpeeagles.com" <jgladu@laharpeeagles.com>

Mrs. Gladu

This email is in response to the school board meeting and conversation from December 20, 2022 regarding the open
position on the Laharpe community school district #347 school board.

As | said in the meeting | know most of the people that were present at the meeting and most know me. Alittle
background on me for you and any one who might read this email that doesn't know me. I've spent all of my life in laharpe
and attended the laharpe elementary, middle school and graduated high school. Not long after high school | began my
career with BNSF Railway where | have been for just short of 20 years. Ive served on committees and as a safety
coordinator in addition to my engineering job for the railway and in service to my union. |'ve taught classes and educated
others in service to the railway and unions for several years. Things in the last few years have structurally changed as
often happens with a large company and we no longer educate the same way as we have in the past. I'm sure you can
relate.

In 2016 | married my wife Kayla. Not long after in 2017, we had a daughter, McKinley who currently is in the pre school
class and loves it but seems to especially like it when Mr Gladu helps or substitutes. In 2021 we had Brantiey who will no
doubt keep us even more on our toes than his older sister. You may have met my wife Kayla, she has substituted a few
times in laharpe and in Carthage but has not been able to much as of late with her schedule and the constant juggling of
what seems to be a never ending fight to keep the kids healthy.

| consider myself a family oriented and community minded individual with strong values. | think those things are important
and especially important when picking some one to fill the current void in the school board. It is for that reason | have
decided to express my interest in filling the open position.

Sincerely,

Josh Gebhardt

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ik=4aea05ecf7 &view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A1 753579889129735641&simpl=msg-f%3A17535798891... 111



1/10/23, 11:40 AM LaHarpe Community School District 347 Mail - open school board position

M Gmall Janet Gladu <jgladu@laharpeeagles.com>

pen school board position

kathy kendall <smltwn74@hotmail.com> Tue, Jan 10, 2023 at 10:34 AM
To: "jgladu@laharpeeagles.com” <jgladu@laharpeeagles.com>

| am interested in filling the open school board position. | am a retired teacher from the LaHarpe district. |
taught there for 21 years and before that served as a secretary or para professional for 7 years. | retired in
May 2013. | can come to the next board meeting. Thank you for your consideration. | am interested in
maintaining a positive experience in the LaHarpe District for students, faculty and all employees.

Kathy Kendall

PO box 46

301 Louise Street

LaHarpe, IL  309-333-1556

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ik=4aea05ecf7&view=pt8search=all&permmsgid=msg-{%3A1 7546540367727423658simpl=msg-f%3A17546540367... 1/



1/11/23, 7:38 AM LaHarpe Community School District 347 Mail - Fwd: schoal board opening

2 > I »
M Gma || Ashley Johnson <ajohnson@laharpeeagles.com>

““wd: school board opening
T message

Janet Gladu <jgladu@laharpeeagles.com> Tue, Jan 10, 2023 at 6:27 PM
To: Janet Gladu <jgladu@laharpeeagles.com>
Bcc: ajohnson@laharpeeagles.com

Please see below.
Janet

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Pam Bundy <pbundy2@laharpe.us>
Date: Tue, Jan 10, 2023, 6:25 PM

Subject: school board opening

To: <jgladu@laharpeeagles.com>

Dear Dr. Gladu,
| have heard about the upcoming opening on the school board and would like to be considered for
this position. Please put my name on the list for consideration for this opening.

Thank you!

Pam Bundy
309-221-1418

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=74ed184e8f&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1 754683807367889275&simpl=msg-{%3A17546838073... 1/1



LA HARPE CSD 347 AED PLAN/POLICY |

La Harpe CSD 347 has made a commitment to being a viable link in this community’s chain of survival. In
response to this commitment, the elementary school buildings will have available in their public
assembly areas an Automatic External Defibrillator (AED) for use by trained lay responders.

This Public Access Defibrillation (PAD) program will be managed/administered by the administration.

Memorial Hospital, Memorial Medication Clinic, and/or Hancock County Health Department will provide
medical oversight and direction.

The PAD program will be registered as required by law, and all applicable documents will be submitted.
AED usage and training will follow American Heart Association and American Red Cross guidelines.

e Placed only on unconscious, unresponsive, not breathing victims who experience sudden cardiac
arrest.

e Placed only on victims >1 year of age, pending current research.

e Placed and used only by trained responders.

The local EMS will be notified of the existence and placement of the AEDs at the schools.
In the event of AED use, EMS will be immediately and simultaneously activated, by calling 911.
Maintenance checks of AED will be conducted and recorded by the maintenance director.

Records pertaining to LHCSD’s PAD program will be on file.

Procedure for AED Training



LA HARPE CSD 347 AED PLAN/POLICY

Trainees including physical fitness instructors and coaches will initially be selected by
administration. After the initial core group is trained, participants may self-select by interest,
with the ultimate goal to have all school personnel be trained responders.

Training site and programs will be arranged per American Heart Association (AHA)/American
Red Cross (ARC) instructors(s); including designees(s) so trained.

Training will be conducted in groups of 4 to 6 per instructor, per AHA guidelines.

The designee will notify administrator’s selected individuals (or those with expressed interest, as
space is available) and place pre-course materials in appropriate mailboxes.

Training will last 2 to 4 hours following AHA/ARC guidelines and participants satisfactorily
completing it will receive AED cards from the instructor’s sponsoring community training center
(CTC) in about 2-3 weeks post completion.

Refresher training is suggested every 3 — 6 months per refresher CD (founds in the text if
purchased, or distributed upon successful completion of training) and /or Web-based programs.
An annual update class will be provided, time permitting, per the school nurse or her designee.
Formal re-training will be conducted every 2 years following AHA/ARC guidelines.

Procedure for AED USE



LA HARPE CSD 347 AED PLAN/POLICY

La Harpe CSD #347

Note: if AED is not immediately available, perform CPR until AED arrives on the scene.

Use of the AED is authorized by any personnel trained in CPR and use of the AED.

Materials: AED (from cabinet), gloves, gauze or towel, CPR mask, defib pads (included in the AED case),

telephone.
Procedure.

1. First responder or witness assesses the scene for safety and determines unresponsiveness by
tapping the shoulder and shouting “Are you okay?”

2. With unresponsiveness confirmed and directs someone to (a) activate EMS by calling 911 and
(b) get the defibrillator. If the responder is alone, (s) he does this her/himself.

3. After determining unresponsiveness, open the airway, using the head tilt/chin lift procedure.

4. Check for breathing. Look, listen, and feel. If no breathing assessed, give two rescue breaths
using the barrier mask if available, or mouth-to-mouth.

5. Check for signs of circulation, such as coughing or movement. (Selected responders may check
for pulse (carotid site in adults and children, brachial in infants) if such was included in their
training).

6. If there are no signs of breathing, coughing or movement, perform CPR until the AED arrives.
Compress and release the bare chest 30 times at a rate of 80-100 compressions per minute.
Give two breaths for every 30 compressions and continue until the AED arrives.

7. Place the AED on the user’s side of the victim, near the head or shoulder. Turn ON if not already
done so and follow the voice prompts.

8. Apply the appropriate electrodes (adult or child) to victim’s bare chest. Apply according to
diagram on back of package or on AED case. Dry chest with gauze or towel if necessary. Press
pads firmly to skin. Be observant for any obvious swelling or lump indicating an implanted
pacemaker or AICD. Remove any medication patch observed. For excessively hairy chest, be
prepared to pull off the first set of electrodes and shave any remaining excessive chest hair (do
so only if hair prevents a good seal between electrodes and skin — the machine will prompt you
to “check electrodes”.)

9. Stand clear of victim while machine analyzes heart rhythm. If necessary, remind any other

responders to not touch the patient during this time.

If shock is advised:

Clear area, making sure no one is touching the victim. Push SHOCK button when instructed.
Device will analyze and shock up to three times. After three shocks, device will prompt to check
for signs pulse, breathing or movement, and if absent, start CPR. If pulse and/or signs of
circulation such as normal breathing and movement are absent, perform CPR for one minute.
Device will countdown one minute of CPR and will re-analyze when CPR time is over.

If no shock advised:

Device will prompt to check for pulse, breathing or movement and if absent, start CPR. Perform
CPR for one minute. If these signs are present, check for normal berating. Remember, irregular



LA HARPE CSD 347 AED PLAN/POLICY

gasping is not breathing! If victim is not breathing normally, give rescue breaths at a rate of 12
per minute. AED will re-analyze after one minute.

e Continue cycles of analyses, shocks (if advised) and CPR until professional help arrives. Victim
must be transported to hospital. Leave AED and electrodes attached until EMS arrives and
disconnects AED or links electrodes to their monitor.

10. AED date will be downloaded from the device within 24 hours (weekdays) and copies sent to the
authorizing physician.

11. After use, the AED will be wiped clean and post-usage maintenance checks will be performed by
the school nurse or her designee.



CORPORATE AUTHORIZATION RESULUTIUIN
FORTRESS BANK

By
128 E. Main Street y ,é’a,éj%\rfa Cmm, SQL@O(_ dbﬁiT

P.O. Box 507
LAHARPE. IL 61450-0507 347

Referred fo in this document as “Financial Institution” Referred to in this document as "Corparation”

1, / isﬁj fy Jo h}’ 1sov~  certify that | am Secretary (clerk) of the above named corporation organized under the laws
[y noLS 20-L 245

. Federal Employer |.D. Number . engaged in business under the trade name

o
La\larpe. C,%'D w347 . and that the resolutions on IIis d?gumenz are a correct copy of the resofutic
adopted at a meeting of the Board of Directors of the Corporation duly and property called and held on way 20 x(dal

These resolutions appear in the minutes of this meeting and have not been rescinded or madified.
AGENTS Any Agent listed below, subject to any written limitations, is autharizad to exercise the powers granted as indicated below:

*

Name and Title or Posifion Signature Facsimile Signature
(if used)

o TJacetr Gladu
5. Yaacen Nuad

C. \aura Towes
D.

E.

Pri trany feesdale

> o X X X X
x X K X X X

POWERS GRANTED (Attach one or more Agents to gach pawer by placing the letter corresponding to their name in the area befors each power, Follow
reach power indicate the number of Agent signatures required to exarcise the powsr.) '

Indicate A, B. C, Description of Power Indicate nurmber
D, E, andfor F signatures requi

(1) Exercise all of the powers fisted in this resolution.

- "C/ :_D (2} Open any deposit or share account{s) in the name of the Corporation.

(3) Endorse checks and orders for the paymert of money or otherwise withdraw or transfer funds on deposit with
this Financial Institution.

(4) Borrow money on behalf and in the name of the Carporation, sign, execute ang deliver promissory notes or
other evidences of indebtedness.

"

(5) Endorse, assign, transfer, mortgage of pledge bills receivabte, warehouse receipts, bills of lading, stocks.
bonds, real estate or other properly now owned or hereafter owned or acquired by the Corporation as
security for sums borrowed, and lo discount the same, unconditionally guarantse payment of all bills
recelved. negotiated or discountad and to waive demand, presentment, protest, notice of protest and
notice of non-paymesnt. -

i
_ﬁ,’é?_ (8} Enter inta a written lease for the purpose of renting, maintairing. accessing and terminating a2 Safe Deposit
Box in this Financial (nstitution.
(7) Cther

| HITATIONS OM POWERS The tollowirg ara the Carporation's 2xpress iimitadoas or the powers grantsd under ns resosisiion
- g : { g

- o~ AT ilaT] T T AL % i i )2 f i
zeoTOT oM PREYVOLS AESOLUTIONS This rsotution 3upersates m3u: ?—r'4“'3 1ot same
CRGATION OF AUTHORITY

¢ =artily that thia [oard 28 Ousciors of
CRrar e anme

54 e grofis soensoanee




1/3/23, 4:20 PM

Public School Calendar

2023-2024 Proposed Public School Calendar for La Harpe CSD 347, Draft, as of 1/3/2023

Codes: X = attendance day; XHI, XHPT, XID, XDS, XHS, XHSW, XHIH, XHPH, XHSH = half attendance day; XH= holiday attendance waiver; FPT,
FPTH, WFPT = full day parent teacher conference; FI, WFI, FIH = teacher inservice; PI, TI, TIH = parent/teacher institute; ED = emergency day;
XED = proposed emergency day; HOL = holiday; NIA = not in attendance

Total Days of Attendance: 176 Regular Day: 8:00AM - 4:00PM Instruct. Day Lgth:
Hrs. 50 Mins.
Mon | Tue | Wed | Thu Fri Sat | Sun Mon | Tue | Wed | Thu Fri Sat | Sun Mon | Tue | Wed | Thu Fri Sat | Sun
1 2 1 2 3 4 2 § 1 2 3
X
3 4 3 [} z g 2 z 8 8 10 11 12 13 4 3 8 Z 8 S 10
HOL HOL X X X X
10 i1 12 13 14 15 16 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 11 12 13 14 e 16 17
Tl T X X X X X X X XHS
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 18 19 20 21 22 23 24
X X X X X X X X X X
24 25 26 27 28 29 30 28 29 30 31 25 26 27 28 29 30
X X X X X X X X X
31
July Atnd: O Accum: O Aug Atnd: 12 Accum: 12 Sept Atnd: 20 Accum: 32
Mon | Tue | Wed | Thu Fri Sat | Sun Mon | Tue | Wed | Thu Fri Sat Sun Mon | Tue | Wed | Thu Fri Sat Sun
1 1 2 3 4 3 1 2 3
X X X X
2 3 4 3 [ A 8 6 z 8 2 10 11 12 4 3 6 Zz 8 2 10
X X X X X X X X X NIA | HOL X X X X X
9 10 i1 12 13 14 15 i3 14 i3 16 17 18 19 1L 12 i3 14 15 16 17
HOL X X X XHS X X X X X X X X X X
16 | 17 | 18 | 190 | 20 | 21 | 22 || 20 | 20 | 22 | 22 | 2¢ | 25 | 26 || 18 | 18 | 20 | 21 | 22 | 23 | 24
X X X X FPT X XHS | NIA | HOL | NIA X X XHS | NIA | NIA
23 24 25 26 27 28 29 27 28 29 30 25 26 27 28 29 30 31
X X X X X X X X X. HOL | NIA | NIA NIA | NIA
30 31
X X
Oct Atnd: 21 Accum: 53 Nov Atnd: 18 Accum: 71 Dec Atnd: 14 Accum: 85
: on | Tue | Wed | Thu Fri Sat | Sun Mon | Tue | Wed | Thu Fri Sat Sun Mon | Tue | Wed | Thu Fri Sat Sun
1 2 3 4 1 2 3
X X X
1 2 3 4 5 6 Z 3 8 Zz B 2 10 11 3 3 8 Zz 8 2 10
HOL | NIA Tl X X X X X X XHS X X X X XHS
8 2 10 il 12 13 14 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 il 12 i3 14 15 16 17
X X X X X HOL X X X X X X X X X
15 16 17 18 19 20 21 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 18 1 20 21 22 23 24
HOL X X X X X X X X X X X X X X
22 | 23 | 2a |25 [ 26 | 22 | 28 || 28 | 2z | 28 | 22 25 | 26 [ 2z | 28 [ 20 [ 30 | 3
X X X X X X X X X X X X X NIA
29 30 31
X X X
Jan Atnd: 19 Accum: 104 Feb Atnd: 20 Accum: 124 Mar Atnd: 20 Accum: 144
Mon | Tue | Wed | Thu Fri Sat | Sun Mon | Tue | Wed | Thu Fri Sat | Sun Mon | Tue | Wed | Thu Fri Sat | Sun
1 2 3 4 3 1 2
X X XED
P 2 3 4 5 & z 6 Zz 8 g 10 1 12 3 4 E] 8 z 8 2
NiA NIA X X X X X X X XED
8 9 10 11 12 i3 14 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 10 1 12 13 14 15 16
X X X X X X X X X XED
15 16 17 18 19 20 21 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 17 18 19 20 21 22 23
X X X X XED X X X XHS TI HOL
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 27 28 29 30 31 24 25 26 27 28 29 39
X X X X XED HOL
28 30
X X |
Apr Atnd: 18 Accum: 162 May Atnd: 14 Accum: 176 June Atnd: O Accum: 176

.
https://apps.isbe.net/SchoolCalendar/SchCalPrint.aspx?key=61301 ;Q@H %

171



1/3/23, 4:20 PM

2023-2024 La Harpe CSD 347 as of 1/3/2023
Calendar Legend - Totals for the Year

Calendar
-Code

XHS
FPT

XED
TI

HOL
NIA

Code Description

Pupil Attendance Day

Half-Day School Improvement Program

Full-Day Parent/Teacher Conference

Emergency Day-Proposed
Teacher Institute/Workshop

Holiday
Not in Attendance

PT /In-Service/Act of God/Explanations

School Begin

Public School Calendar Legend

No. of
Days
168

5
4

11
13

Totals

Total Days Toward

Pupil Attendance: o

Total Calendar Days: 185

Date: 08/14/2023 School End Date: 05/24/2024
Regular Day: 8:00AM - 4:00PM II_';:_“Ct' Day 6 Hrs. 50 Mins.
Cal. Student Activity Brief Explanation for Activity or School
Gl sPate Code Cade Descr, Attend. Time Closing
Teacher
08/14/2023|T1 Institute/Workshop
Teacher
08/15/2023T1 Institute/Workshop
3/15/2023|XHS Half-Day School|8:00AM [12:30PM |School Improvement -  Curriculum
Improvement Program [12:30PM |3:00PM |alignment - unpacking standards
10/13/2023|XHS Half-Day School 8:(?0AM 1.2:30PM Sghool Improvement - Curriculum
Improvement Program [12:30PM |3:00PM  |Alignment/Unpacking Standards
Full-Day Parent Teacher Conferences are
3:30PM |scheduled from: 3:30 pm to 7:00 pm on
10/20/2023|FPT  Parent/Teacher 7:00PM  |10/19/23 and 8:00 am to 12:00 pm on
Conference
10/20.
Half-Day School|8:00AM  |12:30PM |School  Improvement -  Curriculum
11/21/20231XHS Improvement Program (12:30PM |3:00PM  |Alignment
Half-Day School|8:00AM |12:30PM |School Improvement -  Curriculum
12/20/2023|XHS Improvement Program |12:30PM |3:00PM  |Alignment
Teacher
01/03/2024/T1 Institute/Workshop
Half-Day School|8:00AM  [12:30PM |School Improvement -  Curriculum
02/09/2024|XHS Improvement Program (12:30PM |3:00PM  |Alignment
Half-Day School|8:00AM  [12:30PM |School Improvement -  Curriculum
03/08/2024)XHS Improvement Program |12:30PM |3:00PM  |Alignment
Half-Day School/8:00AM  [12:30PM |School Improvement -  Curriculum
05/23/2024|XHS Improvement Program |12:30PM |3:00PM  |Alignment
Teacher
_05/24/2024 ik |Institute/Workshop

https://apps.isbe.net/SchoolCalendar/SchCalPrintLegend.aspx?key=61301 %E( Cﬁ:(jt \’ g

1171



APEX™ SERIES
DOGBONE COLLABORATIVE DESK %+ MARCD

FEATURES

« Top constructed of 1 1/8" particleboard with thermo-fused
melamine surface on top and bottom

» 3mm PVC edge banding bonded with hot-melt adhesive
« Pre-drilled holes for easy leg assembly

« 1" 16-gauge square tubular steel stretcher attached to all tables
60" inlength orlonger

= Four 16-gauge steel legs mounted on a 12-gauge steel plate, fully \

coated with a durable powder coat finish '.I \ x_,.
| A
= Lower adjustable legs constructed of 16-gauge steelwitha FANR ‘/ M
durable powder coat finish, tapped at 1" intervals for adjustment »l/ 4 >2
| AW\ ¥
W LR,
» Nickel plated nylon swivel glides standard ‘_d,_____.'__l_, J
T 2L ./'. |
A )

LEG SIZE OPTIONS

STANDARD LEG
adjust from
21['_ 30"

MODEL DIMENSIONS WEIGHT F.C.
i 38-2310-Axxx  28'Wx21-30'Hx24'D  32bs 70
17"- 24" 38-2310-Bxxx  28'Wx17°-24'Hx24'D  28lbs 70

=

/-';—-ﬁ
TABLETOP WKTE o
el |

3|/
/
f

/f

f' High Pressure Laminates
i }'. available uponrequest.
[SEEErasy T Minimum order of 25 units
Fusig II \ Gray Wealhere Solar wild Pewter Boardwalk Asian White in the same color.
Maple | “Mebula /’Tia Oak Cherry Mesh Oak Night Dry Erase
\
EDGEBAND COLOR-OPTIONS EG COLOR OPTIONS
Black Gray Navy Blue Apple Blueberry Orange Purple /élack Gray
s
\‘\\__'_,/
OPTIONAL ACCESSORIES

MADE BY
E_—— MARCO

Tabletops made in USA

Backpack Hook Locking Casters Book Box 2-Sided Book Box Makerspace Tray Mount Kit
Not available on desks 54" in length or larger.

*AD-TIME: All models and colors listed with (Standard) tops ship withiri 1-2 weeks. All models and colors listed with (Markerboard) or (HPL) tops ship within 2-4 weeks
__ °Lordersmusthavea minimum of 25 units in the same color). To ship in 1-2 weeks, all products on a purchase order must be 2-week lead-time models or less. If any item
on a purchase order is not considered a 2-week lead-time item orless, the entire order will ship at the time the longest lead-time item is available. To ship in 2-4 weeks, all
products on a purchase order must be 4-week lead-time models or less. If any item on a purchase order is not considered a 4-week lead-time item or less, the entire order
will ship at the time the longest lead-time item is available




HIERARCHY QUAD

Configurable Student Desk & Table System

Change up the pace.

Fun shape and different sizes create multiple configuration options.



Casters Pack hook

-y .I m c | n
/ﬂ\/ a gt g | D &y B s — |
gD SR S g D |
/\;/m ﬁ | u 7 V- gy [
= ©r ; _ =y =\ : | Enclosed book box
L= A - 0 ! ! B _
= - =

HIERARCHY QUAD DESK & TABLE

Change up the pace. Fun shape and different sizes create multiple configuration options.

The Hierarchy Quad Desk and Table are designed for simple ergonomic seating arrangements for individuals
or full classrooms large or small.

Makes the most of your classroom or training room for any age learner. Specifically designed to support a
variety of learning modes to promote interaction.

Scratch resistant 1-%4" thick HPL top with T-mold edge banding, Available in standard or custom laminates
and edge bands.

Powder-coated steel legs are height adjustable, and designed for quick assembly. Available in black or silver.

Legs include floor safe glides, or choose optional casters for easy pod configuration. MooreCo furniture is fully customizable! View our

most up-to-date laminate and edge band offering

Youth height legs available for 12" to 18" height adjustment. Standing height legs available for 27" to 42" height online by clicking the button below:

adjustment.
Can be used in tandem with the Chevron Desk for even more configurable options.

SCS Indoor Advantage Gold Certified.

VIEW MATERIAL LIBRARY

PART NO. ITEM DIMENSIONS SHIP WT.
PRODUCT

1433EX-XXXX Hierarchy Quad Desk (Small} - Black 22"-32"Hx 41.7"W x 32.7'D 65 Ibs
1443EX-XXXX Hierarchy Quad Desk (Small) - Platinum 22"-32"H X 41.7"W x 32.7'D 65 Ibs
1453EX-XXXX Hierarchy Quad Desk (Small) - Youth Height Legs (Black) 12"- 18'Hx 41.7"W x 32.7'D 65 Ibs
1463EX-XXXX Hierarchy Quad Desk (Small) - Youth Height Legs (Platinum) 12"- 18'Hx 41.7"W x 32.7'D 65 Ibs
147 3EX-XXXX Hierarchy Quad Desk (Small) - Standing Height Legs (Black) 27" - 42"H x 41.7"W x 32.7'D 65 Ibs
1483EX-XXXX Hierarchy Quad Desk (Small) - Standing Height Legs (Platinum) 27" - 42’H X 41.7'"W x 32.7'D 65 |bs
1433DX-XXXX Hierarchy Quad Table (Large) - Black 22" - 32"H X 47 4'W x 35.7'D 72 Ibs
1443DX-XXXX Hierarchy Quad Table (Large) - Platinum 22" - 32'H x 47.4'W x 35.7'D 72 lbs
1453DX-XXXX Hierarchy Quad Table (Large) - Youth Height Legs (Black) 12"- 18'H x 47.4'W x 35.7'D 72 lbs
1463DX-XXXX Hierarchy Quad Table (Large) - Youth Height Legs (Platinum}) 12"- 18'H x 47.4'"W X 357'D 72 lbs
147 3DX-XXXX Hierarchy Quad Table (Large) - Standing Height Legs (Black) 27" - 42'H X 47 4"W x 357'D 72 Ibs
1483DX-XXXX Hierarchy Quad Table (Large) - Standing Height Legs (Platinum) 27" - A2'H X AT 4"W x 35.7'D 72 lbs
OPTIONAL ACCESSORIES

66654 Student Desk Casters (set of 2) 1.5" diameter 3lbs
66659* Student Desk Locking Casters {set of 2) 1.5" diameter 3lbs
66633* Enclosed Book Box - Platinum AHx 17"W x 12'D 3lbs
66669* Pack Hook (set of 2) Holds up to 50 lbs 2lbs

Shipping weights are listed on a per item basis and may vary based on quantities ordered.

*Ships UPS.

“*Ships UPS with large package surcharge or additional handling fee

MOORECO INC.

2885 Lorraine Avenue | Temple, TX 76501
p: 800,749.2258 | f: 866.888.7483

MOOrecoinc.com

Rev 08-13-2022



APEX™ SERIES .
STACKING CHAIR

FEATURES
« Availablein 12", 14", 16" and 18" heights
« Brackets are welded to underside of frame for added strength

+ Legs are constructed of 1-1/8" tubular steel and come in gray
powder coat finish or chrome

» Nickel-plated, self-leveling nylon glides that reduce scratching
and marring on school floors along with built-in cushions for
noise reduction.

Gray Leg

Chrome Leg

. UNITS PER
MODEL DESCRIPTION CARTON HEIGHT WIDTH DEPTH WEIGHT  CUBE F.C.
38101-12CR-Bxx 12" Chair / Chrome Frame 4 25.5" 17" 18.5" 81bs 1.1 175
38101-14CR-Bxx 14" Chair / Chrome Frame 4 27" 17" 18.5" 8.51bs 1.8 175
38101-16CR-Bxx 16" Chair / Chrome Frame 4 30.5" 19" 20" 121bs 2.7 250
38101-18CR-Bxx 18" Chair / Chrome Frame 4 D2 19" 20.5" 12.51bs 3.2 250
38101-12GY-Bxx 12" Chair / Gray Frame 4 25.5" 17" 18.5" 81bs 1.1 175
38101-14GY-Bxx 14" Chair / Gray Frame 4 27" 17" 18.5" 8.51bs 1.8 175
38101-16GY-Bxx 16" Chair / Gray Frame 4 30.5" 19" 20" 121bs 27 250
38101-18GY-Bxx 18" Chair / Gray Frame 4 32" 19" 20.5" 12.51bs 3.2 250
./"-_
STANDARD COLOR OPTIONS I:E\G COLOR OPTIONS
| . 'F'-'rﬂll-----
Black Navy Blue Apple Charcoal Blueberry Orange . Purple /Chrome Gray

SPECIAL ORDER COLOR OPTIONS  Note: Minimum order quantity of 500 and a 12 week lead-time.
—

L | ] 1 | [ (YT

Tan ' Yellow Fuchsia Burgundy  Forest Green Mint Chocolate En ,.GUEANTE_E

\L‘::’KD-TIME All models and colors listed ship within 1-2 weeks. All standard colors are designated as 1-2 week lead-times (Black, Navy, Blue, Apple, Charcoal, Red, Blueberry
and Orange ). All non-standard colors have a minimum order guantity of 500 chairs and a 12 week lead-time. NOTE: To ship In 1-2 weeks, all products on a purchase order
must be 2-week lead-time models or less. If any item on a purchase order is not considered a 2-week lead-time item or less, the entire order will ship at the time the longest
lead-time item is available




Seating Shell Collection

Black Bee | Blue Cayenne
- -
| Currant Cool Gray Endless Sea Green
. .
Morning Fog Moss Navy Orange
. .
Purple Red Yellow

Some shell and color combmations may incur longer lead times and MOQ requirements. Please contact your sales representative for details.

MOORECO INC
2885 Lorraine Avenue | Temple, TX 76501
p: 800.749.2258 | f: 866.888.7483

MOOrecainNccom
Rev 12-18-2022



QuickShip HPL + Edge Band Collection

QuickShip Woodgrain Laminates

’." J\' “ Shl S //

Fusion Maple Amber Cherry Castle Oak Asian Night __-" Low ine Grey Elm S
7909-60 7919-60 7928-38 7949-60 '?993-80,\ 8201-60 S

i

QuickShip Solid Laminates

Whiteboard
MRKR
(10% upchaige)

QuickShip Pattern Laminates

Grey Nebula Graphite Nebula
4622-60 4623-60

QuickShip Edge Bands

Black Platinum Bee Blue Cayenne Cool Gray Currant Endless Sea
BK PL BE HBLU CcYy HGRY AM ES
A ali
o T,
el I— 1 I)I
o —-ﬂ- "
Green Morning Fog Moss Navy Orange Purple Yellow
HGRN MF MS HNVY HORG HPUR HRED HYLW

QuickStup program does not apply to custom or graded-n products. Lead times may change with large quantuty orders. Please contact your sales representative for details

MOORECO INC
2885 Lorraine Avenue | Temple, TX 76501
p: 800.749.2258 | f: 866.888.7483

IMooreceinNccnm
Rev 12-18-2022



Standard HPL Collection

Standard Woodgrain Laminates

o

Natural Rift

Nepal Teak River Cherry Brazilwood Buka Bark
7209-78 7937-38 7946-38 7954-38 7982-38
Standard Solid Laminates
Putty Black North Sea Hollyberry Platinum
1503-60 1595-60 D90-60 D307-60 D315-60
Island Orange Grove Ocean
D498-60 D501-60 D507-60
Standard Pattern Laminates
Grey Mesh Pewter Mesh Pressed Linen High Rise
4877-38 4878-38 4991-38 4996-38

Pinnacle Walnut
7992-38
Pepperdust Indigo Lapis Blue
D327-60 D379-60 D417-60

Laminate finishes on this page are based on Wilsonart standard laminate finish per laminate selection (unless quoted and ordered in a special finish) and are subject to additional up-charge and extended

lead time Please contact your sales representative for details.

MOORECO INC

2885 |orraine Avenue | Temple, TX 76501

p: 800.749.2258 | f: 866.888.7483

moorecoinccom

Rev 12-18-2022



Hierarchy 4-Leg and Castered
School Chair

OVERVIEW:

Hierarchy Seating is available in four leg, four leg caster, cantilever, task and
stool models. Fourleg models are available in 12°, 14", 16", 18" seat heights.

SHELL SPECIFICATIONS:

Seat is designed as a single-piece structurally engineered injection-
molded shell of reinforced polypropylene. Dual molded in support
channels eliminate the need for any external surface support ribs or
exposed tubing. Shell construction yields an extremely durable yet flexible
shell with a clean and pleasing aesthetic. Patented shell geometry and
design yields an extremely comfortable and ergonomic seat surface. Large
carrying handle shall be centered for best weight distribution and ease of
use. The shell is offered in all eight (8) Hierarchy colors.

FRAME SPECIFICATIONS:

« ..y glide frames are constructed of 1" diameter 16-gauge cold rolled
tubular steel front and rear legs are fully welded to two 14-gauge U-channel
support brackets for superior strength and durability. 4-leg caster chairs are
constructed of 1” diameter 14-gauge cold rolled tubular steel front and rear
legs. The frame support brackets attach to the poly seat shell using four
(4) V4 steel pop rivets for superior load bearing capacity and tamper proof,
higher shear strength shell retention. Poly shell chairs are rated for use up to
250lbs. Frame is available in chrome or platinum finish.

GLIDE/CASTER SPECIFICATIONS:

Steel swivel glides utilize an internal star clip and are standard in white nylon
to accommodate a variety of flooring types. Casters are black finish only
and come standard in nylon {(hard casters). Casters feature 11mm x 22mm
push in stem that engages into custom injection molded glass filled nylon

caster insert.

Model No: 53312-1-XXXX, 53314-1-XXXX, 53316-1-XXXX, 53318-1-XXXX,
53312-5-XXXX, 53314-5-XXXX, 53316-5-XXXX, 53318-5-
XXXX, 54316-1-XXXX, 54318-1-XXXX

OPTIONS / ACCESSORIES:

Caster option available in 16” and 18" heights.
Available with or without Arms (WA or NA).

COMPLIANCE:
Meets or exceeds ANSI/BIFMA X6.1-2012

SEAT COLOR:
2101
B
s
—ori 1Y
Black Cool Gray Navy Purple Blue Green

FRAME COLOR:

Bl

Chrome

Platinum

Yellow Orange Red

Paqge 10of 3



3.65 _

@1.00 |

1.65]

DIMENSIONS:

Base Model No. C=Height - Seat " F= Width - Seat * D=Depth-Seat™ | E= Height - Seat Back" | A= Width- Overall® B= Depth - Qverall" Welght - Lbs.
3337 2-1-XXXX i31gle) or 53312-5-XXXX 5-pac-.. 1'% 133 1225" 12 18’ "7 7Lbs
3337/ 1-0¢XX 5 gle) or 9331 5-XXXX S-pace, 11 135 1225 i & 189 /5Lbs
53375 1-KAnX 3 gle) or 53316-5-XXAX 5-pac-, 13' 171 155" |5 95 219 1Lbs
23378 1-KX XA {5 1gle} or 23316-0-XXXX 5+ 13 71 155 151 ‘95 2575 1151bs
54376 1-XKKK (3 1gle) or 54316-3-K4AX (3-pac 190 171 155 151 205" 2575 1251bs
22378 1-XXK (5 1gle) o 34316-5-XXXX 5-pac<. 18 171 155' 151 205 2573 125bs

N
MOORECO INC

Rev 11/16/22 RMC

2885 Lorraine Avenue | Temple, TX 76501
p: 800749 2258 | f. 866 888 7483

WWWIMDCIECOING Corm

Paqe 2 of 3



Kmav:rwd ve

QUOTATION
MR—~"~(§118 Marco Group

Bill,..

La Harpe Community School District #347
Janet Gladu

404 W. Main St.

La Harpe, IL 61450

217-659-7739

Kay-Twelve LLC

1491 Polaris Parkway, Suite #301
Columbus, OH 43240

Tel: (888) 624-5451Fax: (614) 423-6750

Ship To:

La Harpe Community School District #347
Janet Gladu

404 W. Main St.

La Harpe, IL 61450

217-659-7739

Quote Number: MP-10118
Date: 1/6/2023
Valid Until: 1/21/2023
Rep: Keirsten Todoran
888-624-5451 x33
ktodoran@kay-twelve.com

Notes:

SV A Lok g

1st Grade

MFG Part Number

QTY Vendor Name Product Description List Sell Ext Sell
30 Marco Group 38-2310
Apex Student Dogbone Desk-Sgl-24" x 29" goa1a0 350 35,670.00
1st Grade SUBTOTAL: $5,670.00
.d Grade
MFG Part Number .
QTY Vendor Name Product Description List Sell Ext Sell
30 Marco Group 38-2310
Apex Student Dogbone Desk-Sgl-24" x 29" 5315.00 S0 35,670.00
A U
2nd Grade SUBTOTAL: $5,670.00
3rd Grade
MFG Part Number
QTY Vendor Name Product Description List Sell Ext Sell
30 Marco Group 38-2310
Apex Student Dogbone Desk-5Sgl-24" x 29" 3315.00 »189.00 PelRg0:00
@\A& Z\ Page 1 of 7



3rd Grade SUBTOTAL: $5,670.00
4th Grade
MFG Part Number i PR
QTY Vendor Name Product Description List Sell Ext Sr
30 Marco Group 38-2310
Apex Student Dogbone Desk-Sgl-24" x 29" $315.00 $189.00 $5,670.00
4th Grade SUBTOTAL: $5,670.00
5th Grade
MFG Part Number )
QTY Vendor Name Product Description List Seli Ext Sell
30 Marco Group 38-2310 ,
Apex Student Doghone Desk-Sgl-24" x 29" 5315.00 $189.00 35,670.00
5th Grade SUBTOTAL: $5,670.00
6-8 SPED
MFG Part Number .
QTY Vendor Name Product Description List Sell Ext Sell
15 Marco Group 38-2310
Apex Student Dogbone Desk-Sgl-24" x 29" 3315.00 $189.00 32,835.00
__ 6:8 SPED SUBTOTAL: $2,835.00

Page 2 of 7



Middle School ELA

MFG Part Number

QTY Vendor Name Product Description List Sell Ext Sell
30 Marco Group 38-2310
Apex Student Dogbone Desk-Sgl-24" x 29" 3315.00 5189.00 35,670.00
Middle School ELA SUBTOTAL: $5,670.00
Middle School Math
MFG Part Number ]
QTY Vendor Name Product Description List Sell Ext Sell
30 Marco Group 38-2310
Apex Student Dogbone Desk-Sgl-24" x 29" $315.00 5189.00 2500000
Middle School Math SUBTOTAL: $5,670.00
Middle School Social Science
MFG Part Number .
QTY Vendor Name Product Description List Sell Ext Sell
30 Marco Group 38-2310
Apex Student Dogbone Desk-Sgl-24" x 29" 5315.00 5189.00 35,670.00
Middle School Social Science SUBTOTAL: $5,670.00

Page 4 of 7



K-5 Reading Intervention

MFG Part Number

Qry  Vendor Name Product Description

List Sell Ext Sell

15 Marco Group 38-2310

Apex Student Dogbone Desk-Sgl-24" x 29" $315.00 $189.00 52,835

K-5 Reading Intervention SUBTOTAL: $2,835.00

K-5 SPED

MFG Part Number

QTrY  Vendor Name Product Description

List Sell Ext Sell

15 Marco Group 38-2310

Apex Student Dogbone Desk-Sgi-24" x 29" $315.00 $189.00 $2,835.00

K-5 SPED SUBTOTAL: $2,835.00

Kindergarten

MFG Part Number

Product Description List Sell Ext Sell

QTY Vendor Name

30 Marco Group 38-2310

Apex Student Dogbone Desk-Sgl-24" x 29" $315.00 $189.00 $5,670.00

Kindergarten SUBTOTAL: $5,670.00

Page 3 0of 7



Z-Book Boxes

QTY Vendor Name

MFG Part Number

Product Description List Sell Ext Sell

180 Marco Group

98-1011

3" Storage Tray $37.00 $22.20 $3,996.00

&

180 Marco Group 98-1013 ;
Makerspace Tray Mount Kit w409 544.40 »7,992.00
Z-Book Boxes SUBTOTAL: $11,988.00
Z-Freight
MFG Part Number . ,
QTY Vendor Name Product Description List Sell Ext Sell
1 Marco Group FREIGHT ;
Dock to dock freight $0.00 $2,133.33 $2,133.33

Z-Freight SUBTOTAL: $2,133.33

TOTAL: $73,656.33

Page 5of 7



By signing the quotation below all color and finishes have been selected and approved

Approved By: - Date:
Authorized Signature

Purchase Order #:

Authorized Printed Name Title

SEND ORDERS TO:
Kay-Twelve LLC
1491 Polaris Parkway, Suite #301
Columbus, OH 43240
Tel: {888) 624-5451 Fax: (614) 423-6750
support@kay-twelve.com

We accept credit cards, checks, and purchase orders.
*Custom furniture items are non-refundable. If you would like to have upholstery or color samples sent to you, please contact us.

Terms and Conditions of Sale

1. Acceptance and Agreement. The provisions upon acceptance and these Terms and Conditions of Sale constitute the entire agreement between Kay-Twelve LLC and
the Purchaser and supersede all other communications between the parties, whether written or oral (the “Agreement”). No purported modification or waivers of the
provisions hereof shall be binding on Kay-Twelve LLC for any purposes unless contained in writing, sighed by an authorized representative of Kay-Twelve LLC. The
provisions hereof shall be deemed to have been accepted by the purchaser’s acceptance of all or any part of the products covered hereby. All orders or any changes to
such orders shall be subject to acceptance by Kay-Twelve LLC at its headquarters in Columbus, Ohio.

2. Prices. The price quoted upon acceptance supersedes all previously quoted prices. Pricing is valid only as long as the manufacturer’s price has not changed. If
manufacturer price has changed, Kay-Twelve will provide an updated quote. This price does not include any sales taxes, if applicable, which is the responsibility of the
Purchaser. Tax will be calculated at time of invoicing. Please send your tax-exempt form to support@kay-twelve.com, if applicable.

3. Payment Terms. For approved purchase orders, payment is due Net 30 days after shipment unless otherwise stated in the proposal. The order date is consistent with
the date of this Agreement. The shipment date is the date on which the respective product is shipped to the Purchaser’s location or designated warehouse, rigger, or
storage location. For projects with punch list issues, 90% of payment is due net 30 and the remainder is due upon completion of the punch list. In the event of payment
default past 30 days of the due date, all unpaid balances, obligations, or indebtedness shall become immediately due and payable and subject to a monthly finance charge
of 1% %. All finance charges will not exceed applicable state regulations. If legal action must take place for collection of payment, the buyer is responsible for all
associated fees. Kay-Twelve has the right to title of the sold product until final payment is received.

4. lead times. Lead times vary by product; to check the lead time contact Kay-Twelve LLC. Orders are not placed with the manufacturers until after all finishes/colors are
provided to Kay-Twelve. The lead time starts from the date the orders are placed with the manufacturer

5. Refusal to Accept Delivery.  In the event that the Purchaser or one of its agents refuses delivery for whatever reason on or after the estimated delivery date, the
Purchaser will be responsible for the payments in accordance with acceptance in addition to any supplemental storage charges incurred by Kay-Twelve LLC.

6.Freight & Shipping All claims for errors, shortages, or damage must be made in writing to the respective Account Representative within 2 business days of receipt of
goods at the Purchaser’s location. It is the Purchaser’s responsibility to examine all products and packaging at the time of delivery; including the number of items received.
If there is a shortage or damage to packaging and/or products, be sure to make note of it on the delivery acceptance and take pictures. You have the right to refuse
delivery of damaged products but you may be charged for redelivery fees. All of our shipping costs are dock to dock in the Continental United States only. Please contact
us for a freight quote to any other area if you would like to make additional arrangements for your order. Contact Kay-Twelve LLC to arrange for lift-gate services, inside

7. Installation.  If an installation is purchased, the installation will occur during narmal business hours (M-F 8am to 5pm excluding holidays). Installations outside these
hours are charged at overtime prevailing rates. The area designated for installation must be cleared of all materials and debris. Adequate facilities for off-loading, staging,
moving and handling of merchandise shall be provided by end of day the day prior to installation. Kay-Twelve LLC may pass to the customer any reasonable additional
charges if the customer fails to have the location ready for installation, including warehousing of products and return visits required to complete the project. Kay-Twelve
LLC shall not be responsible for damage caused to the products, toss of material or theft, once installed, by the fault of any third party. Unless otherwise stated in your
quote, installations do not include stair carry or union installation. If these are required, please inform your Educational Design Specialist for an updated quote or change
order.

8. Product Issues Slight variations in wood product grain or color due to product age or natural differences in graining structure are beyond the control of seller. Minor
variations between finishes in products provided by single or multiple manufacturers are also considered to be acceptable. Fabrics and painted products are subject to
dye lot differences which can cause minor variations in color. Such slight variations are generally acceptable and are beyond the control of seller. No products may be
rejected due to reasonable variations in wood grain, finish or dye lot differences.

9. Returns. Custom furniture items are non-returnable. For stock items, re-stocking fees and return shipping costs may apply. Returns cannot be made after the product
has been assembled. To return items, contact Kay-Twelve LLC to receive a Return Material Authorization (RMA) number to apply to the package. All items must be in the
original carton, unassembled and unused. Returns cannot be made after 10 days

10. Limited Warranty. |f applicable, defects in materials in workmanship are warranted by the manufacturer of the respective product. Kay-Twelve LLC does not provide
a warranty above and beyond the manufacturer’s warranty. Contact your local Kay-Twelve LLC account representative or contact the Service and Installation Department
at 888-624-5451 for a copy of the manufacturer’s warranty or maintenance programs offered by Kay-Twelve LLC.

The sole and exclusive remedy for breach of any warranty hereunder shall be limited at Kay-Twelve LLC’s option to repair, correction, or replacement in accordance with
the warranty. Kay-Twelve LLC shall not be liable for damages caused by action {whether based in contract, infringement, negligence, strict liability, other torts, or
otherwise) nor shall Kay-Twelve LLC’s liability to Purchaser or its agents exceed the price paid by Purchaser for the specific goods provided by Kay-Twelve LLC giving rise
to the claim or cause of action. Purchaser agrees that in no event shall Kay-Twelve LLC's liability to Purchaser and/or its agents extend to include incidental,
consequential, or punitive damages. The term “consequential damages” shall include but not be limited to loss of anticipated profits, business interruption, loss of use or
revenue, cost of capital, or loss or damage of property or equipment.

11. Availability, Errors, and Inaccuracies.  Kay-Twelve LLC's acknowledgment of an order means that your order request has been received; it does not mean that y.
order has been accepted or shipped or that the price or availability of an item has been confirmed. Kay-Twelve LLC makes a conscientious effort to describe and display
its products and services accurately on the proposal. Despite these efforts, a small number of items on the proposal may be mispriced, described inaccurately, or

unavailable. As a result, we cannot and do not guarantee the accuracy or completeness of any information, including prices, product images, specifications, availability,
and services. Kay-Twelve LLC reserves the right to change or update information and to correct errors, inaccuracies, or omissions at any time without prior notice. If an

Page 6 of 7



Kay-Twelve LLC Quote Number: MP-10118
—_— 1491 Polaris Parkway, Suite #301 Date: 12/21/2022
W : V@ Columbus, OH 43240 Valid Until: 1/21/2023
Tel: (888) 624-5451Fax: (614) 423-6750 Rep: Keirsten Todoran
QUOTATION 888-624-5451 x33
MP 7118 Marco Group ktodoran@kay-twelve.com
Bill To: Ship To: Notes:
La Harpe Community School District #347 La Harpe Community School District #347
Janet Gladu Janet Gladu
404 W. Main St. 404 W. Main St.
La Harpe, IL 61450 La Harpe, IL 61450
217-659-7739 217-659-7739
1st Grade
MFG Part Number .
QTY Vendor Name Product Description List Sell Ext Sell
30 Marco Group 38-2310
Apex Student Dogbone Desk-Sgl-24" x 29" 3315.00 21189.60 35,670.00
30 Marco Group 38101-14CR
14" Apex Stack Chair - Chrome Frame 5124.00 S0 32,232.00
1st Grade SUBTOTAL: $7,902.00
2nd Grade
MFG Part Number ]
QTY Vendor Name Product Description List Sell Ext Sell
30 Marco Group 38-2310
$315.00 $189.00 $5,670.00

Apex Student Dogbone Desk-Sgl-24" x 29"

de

k}\;‘\}u‘

Page 1 of 9



30 Marco Group 38101-16CR

16" Apex Stack Chair - Chrome Frame 5131.00 378.60 32,358.00
2nd Grade SUBTOTAL: $8,028.00
3rd Grade
MFG Part Number
QTY Vendor Name List Sell Ext Sell

Product Description

30 Marco Group 38-2310

Apex Student Dogbone Desk-Sgl-24" x 29" 3315.00 5189.00 35,670.00

30 Marco Group 38101-16CR
16" Apex Stack Chair - Chrome Frame 5131.00 578.60 52,358.00
3rd Grade SUBTOTAL: $8,028.00
4th Grade
MFG Part Number
QTY Vendor Name List Sell Ext Sell

Product Description

30 Marco Group 38-2310

Apex Student Dogbone Desk-5gl-24" x 29" 3315.00 $189.00 $5,670.00

30 Marco Group 38101-16CR
16" Apex Stack Chair - Chrome Frame

$131.00 $78.60 $2,358.00

4th Grade SUBTOTAL: $8,028.00

Page 2 of 9



5th Grade

MFG Part Number

QTY Vendor Name Product Description List Sell Ext Sell
30 Marco Group 38-2310
) m Apex Student Dogbone Desk-5gi-24" x 29" 5315.00 $189.00 35,670.00
30 Marco Group 53318-1-XXXX-NACH
% 18" Apex Stack Chair - Chrome Frame 3131.00 578.60 32,358.00
5th Grade SUBTOTAL: $8,028.00
6-8 SPED
MFG Part Number
QTY Vendor Name Product Description List Sell Ext Sell
15 Marco Group 38-2310
m[ Apex Student Dogbone Desk-Sgl-24" x 29" 5315.00 3189.00 $2,835.00
15 Marco Group 53318-1-XXXX-NACH
l 18" Apex Stack Chair - Chrome Frame $131.00 $78.60 $1,179.00
6-8 SPED SUBTOTAL: $4,014.00

Page 3 of 9



K-5 Reading Intervention

MFG Part Number

Product Description List Sell Ext Sell

QTY Vendor Name

15 Marco Group 38-2310

Apex Student Dogbone Desk-Sgl-24" x 29" $315.00 $189.00 $2,835.

15 Marco Group 38101-16CR

16" Apex Stack Chair - Chrome Frame 3131.00 $78.60 51,179.00

K-5 Reading Intervention SUBTOTAL: $4,014.00

K-5 SPED

MFG Part Number

Product Description List Sell Ext Sell

QTY Vendor Name

15 Marco Group 38-2310

Apex Student Dogbone Desk-Sgl-24" x 29" $315.00 $189.00 $2,835.”

15 Marco Group 38101-16CR

16" Apex Stack Chair - Chrome Frame $131.00 $78.60 $1,179.00

K-5 SPED SUBTOTAL: $4,014.00

Page 4 of 9



Kindergarten

MFG Part Number .
QTY Vendor Name Product Description List Sell Ext Sell
30 Marco Group 38-2310
Apex Student Dogbone Desk-Sgl-24" x 29" $315.00 #180160 35,670.00
30 Marco Group 38101-14CR
14" Apex Stack Chair - Chrome Frame $124.00 $74.40 52,232.00
Kindergarten SUBTOTAL: $7,902.00
Middle School ELA
MFG Part Number
QTY Vendor Name Product Description List Sell Ext Sell
30 Marco Group 38-2310
Apex Student Dogbone Desk-Sgl-24" x 29" 3315.00 $189.00 05870.00
30 Marco Group 53318-1-XXXX-NACH
18" Apex Stack Chair - Chrome Frame 5131.00 $78.60 52,358.00
Middle School ELA SUBTOTAL: $8,028.00

Page 5 of 9



Middle School Math

MFG Part Number

QTY Vendor Name Product Description List Sell Ext Sell
30 Marco Group 38-2310
Apex Student Dogbone Desk-Sgi-24" x 29" 3315.00 $189.00 35,670.
30 Marco Group 53318-1-XXXX-NACH
; 18" Apex Stack Chair - Chrome Frame $131.00 $78.60 32,358.00
Middle School Math SUBTOTAL: $8,028.00
Middle School Social Science
MFG Part Number )
QTY Vendor Name Product Description List Sell Ext Sell
30 Marco Group 38-2310
.
Apex Student Dogbone Desk-5gl-24" x 29" 3315.00 3189.00 35,670.
30 Marco Group 53318-1-XXXX-NACH
*\ 18" Apex Stack Chair - Chrome Frame 5131.00 378.60 52,358.00
Middle School Social Science SUBTOTAL: $8,028.00

Page 6 of 9



Z-Book Boxes

QTY Vendor Name

MFG Part Number
Product Description

/*380 Marco Group

98-1011
3" Storage Tray

180 Marco Group

98-1013
Makerspace Tray Mount Kit

Z-Freight

QTY Vendor Name

MFG Part Number
Product Description

1 Marco Group

)

FREIGHT
Dock to dock freight

Z-Book Boxes SUBTOTAL: $11,988.00

Z-Freight SUBTOTAL:

$98,614.00



By signing the quotation below all color and finishes have been selected and approved

Approved By: Date:
Authorized Signature

Purchase Order #:

Authorized Printed Name B Title

SEND ORDERS TO:
Kay-Twelve LLC
1491 Polaris Parkway, Suite #301
Columbus, OH 43240
Tel: (888) 624-5451 Fax: (614) 423-6750
support@kay-twelve.com

We accept credit cards, checks, and purchase orders.
*Custom furniture items are non-refundable. If you would like to have upholstery or color samples sent to you, please contact us.

Terms and Conditions of Sale

1. Acceptance and Agreement.  The provisions upon acceptance and these Terms and Conditions of Sale constitute the entire agreement between Kay-Twelve LLC and
the Purchaser and supersede all other communications between the parties, whether written or oral (the “Agreement”). No purported modification or waivers of the
provisions hereof shall be binding on Kay-Twelve LLC for any purposes unless contained in writing, signed by an authorized representative of Kay-Twelve LLC. The
provisions hereof shall be deemed to have been accepted by the purchaser’s acceptance of all or any part of the products covered hereby. All orders or any changes to
such orders shall be subject to acceptance by Kay-Twelve LLC at its headquarters in Columbus, Ohio.

2. Prices.The price quoted upon acceptance supersedes all previously quoted prices. Pricing is valid only as long as the manufacturer’s price has not changed. I
manufacturer price has changed, Kay-Twelve will provide an updated quote. This price does not include any sales taxes, if applicable, which is the responsibility of the
Purchaser. Tax will be calculated at time of invoicing. Please send your tax-exempt form to support@kay-twelve.com, if applicable.

3. Payment Terms. For approved purchase orders, payment is due Net 30 days after shipment unless otherwise stated in the proposal. The order date is consistent with
the date of this Agreement. The shipment date is the date on which the respective product is shipped to the Purchaser’s location or designated warehouse, rigger, or
storage location. For projects with punch list issues, 90% of payment is due net 30 and the remainder is due upon completion of the punch list. In the event of payment
default past 30 days of the due date, all unpaid balances, obligations, or indebtedness shall become immediately due and payable and subject to a monthly finance charge
of 1% %. All finance charges will not exceed applicable state regulations. If legal action must take place for collection of payment, the buyer is responsible for all
associated fees. Kay-Twelve has the right to title of the sold product until final payment is received.

4. lead times. Lead times vary by product; to check the lead time contact Kay-Twelve LLC. Orders are not placed with the manufacturers until after all finishes/colors are
provided to Kay-Twelve. The lead time starts from the date the orders are placed with the manufacturer

5. Refusal to Accept Delivery. In the event that the Purchaser or one of its agents refuses delivery for whatever reason on or after the estimated delivery date, the
Purchaser will be responsible for the payments in accordance with acceptance in addition to any supplemental storage charges incurred by Kay-Twelve LLC.

6.Freight & Shipping All claims for errors, shortages, or damage must be made in writing to the respective Account Representative within 2 business days of receipt of
goods at the Purchaser’s location. It is the Purchaser’s responsibility to examine all products and packaging at the time of delivery; including the number of items received.
If there is a shortage or damage to packaging and/or products, be sure to make note of it on the delivery acceptance and take pictures. You have the right to refuse
delivery of damaged products but you may be charged for redelivery fees. All of our shipping costs are dock to dock in the Continental United States only. Please contact
us for a freight quote to any other area if you would like to make additional arrangements for your order. Contact Kay-Twelve LLC to arrange for lift-gate services, inside

7. Installation. If an installation is purchased, the installation will occur during normal business hours (M-F 8am to 5pm excluding holidays). Installations outside these
hours are charged at overtime prevailing rates. The area designated for installation must be cleared of all materials and debris. Adequate facilities for off-loading, staging,
moving and handling of merchandise shall be provided by end of day the day prior to installation. Kay-Twelve LLC may pass to the customer any reasonable additional
charges if the customer fails to have the location ready for installation, including warehousing of products and return visits required to caomplete the project. Kay-Twelve
LLC shall not be responsible for damage caused to the products, loss of material or theft, once installed, by the fault of any third party. Unless otherwise stated in your
quote, installations do not include stair carry or union installation. If these are required, please inform your Educational Design Specialist for an updated quote or change
order.

8. Product Issues Slight variations in wood product grain or color due to product age or natural differences in graining structure are beyond the control of seller. Minor
variations between finishes in products provided by single or multiple manufacturers are also considered to be acceptable. Fabrics and painted products are subject to
dye lot differences which can cause minor variations in color. Such slight variations are generally acceptable and are beyond the control of seller. No products may be
rejected due to reasonable variations in wood grain, finish or dye lot differences.

9. Returns. Custom furniture items are non-returnable. For stock items, re-stocking fees and return shipping costs may apply. Returns cannot be made after the product
has been assembled. To return items, contact Kay-Twelve LLC to receive a Return Material Authorization (RMA) number to apply to the package. All items must be in the
original carton, unassembled and unused. Returns cannot be made after 10 days

10. Limited Warranty. |f applicable, defects in materials in workmanship are warranted by the manufacturer of the respective product. Kay-Twelve LLC does not provide
a warranty above and beyond the manufacturer’s warranty. Contact your local Kay-Twelve LLC account representative or contact the Service and Installation Department
at 888-624-5451 for a copy of the manufacturer’s warranty or maintenance programs offered by Kay-Twelve LLC.

The sole and exclusive remedy for breach of any warranty hereunder shall be limited at Kay-Twelve LLC’s option to repair, correction, or replacement in accordance with
the warranty. Kay-Twelve LLC shall not be liable for damages caused by action (whether based in contract, infringement, negligence, strict liability, other torts, or
otherwise) nor shall Kay-Twelve LLC's liability to Purchaser or its agents exceed the price paid by Purchaser for the specific goods provided by Kay-Twelve LLC giving rise
to the claim or cause of action. Purchaser agrees that in no event shall Kay-Twelve LLC's liability to Purchaser and/or its agents extend to include incidental,
consequential, or punitive damages. The term “consequential damages” shall include but not be limited to loss of anticipated profits, business interruption, loss of use or
revenue, cost of capital, or loss or damage of property or equipment.

11. Availability, Errors, and Inaccuracies.  Kay-Twelve LLC's acknowledgment of an order means that your order request has been received:; it does not mean that yo.
order has been accepted or shipped or that the price or availability of an item has been confirmed. Kay-Twelve LLC makes a conscientious effort to describe and display
its products and services accurately on the proposal. Despite these efforts, a small number of items on the proposal may be mispriced, described inaccurately, or
unavailable. As a result, we cannot and do not guarantee the accuracy or completeness of any information, including prices, product images, specifications, availability,
and services. Kay-Twelve LLC reserves the right to change or update information and to correct errors, inaccuracies, or omissions at any time without prior notice. If an

Page 8 of 9



26.5"

17.1"

DIMENSIONS:
Base Model No. Height - Seat* ‘Width- Seat* Depth- Seat* Height - Seat Back" A= Width - Overall® B= Depthi- Overall’
53316-5-XXXX-WA 16 71 155 16’ 195 219
533" 8-5-XXKXX-WA 18 171 155" 16 195" 2375
MOORECCQ INC.
2886 Lorraine Avenue | Temple, TX 76501
p: 800 749 2258 | f: 866,888 7483
Page 30f 3

Rev 11/16/22 RMC




WareHousE DIRECT *

PROPOSAL

— - - PROPOSAL NUMBER | 50339566-0
Furniture, Interiors & Design
DATE| 01/10/23
ACCOUNT /DEPT| 171808
2074 S MOUNT PROSPECT RD PROJECT NAME| WAREHOUSE DIRECT PROJECT
C PLAINES IL 60018
SPECIALIST| TEDY TODOROVA
847-952-1925 PAGE| 1o0of1
BILLING ADDRESS SPECIALIST INFORMATION
LA HARPE COMMUNITY SD 347 TEDY TODOROVA Fax 847-956-5869
847-631-3443 ttodorova@warehousedirect.com
ATTN AP Cell 847-404-0893
404 WEST MAIN ST SALESPERSON
LA HARPE IL 60450 JOSE URQUIAGA
PART NUMBER DESCRIPTION QTY SELL EXT. SELL
38-2310 APEX STUDENT DOGBONE DES-SGL 135 157.15 21215.25
24"x29"
98-1006 SMALL PLASTIC BOOK BOX 135 24.94 3366.90
FREIGHT68 ~ WHD FREIGHT 1 1417.85 1417.85
FREIGHT
SR2022-575B
. r}_f,
R A
A
I " \ L] \ I 3
B O e
' \".' —— J 1 =, “ Q ¥
(}{t_ U { § 'af
| -/ ~ \T?}x
I \ 1 3 L—'
~ TN
\ 0
\\
P
Installation i ilable th h Wareh Direct.
‘T\q allation is available through Warehouse Direc SUB-TOTAL [ 26000.00 l
deposit required on all orders over $5,000.
Warehouse Direct reserves the right to require a 50% deposit on any furniture order. e I 1
Quoted prices valid for 30 days from original date.
Please sign proposal to accept this non-returnable merchandise. TOTAL DUE 26000.00 i
Accepted By:




B et AL

WWVARLCHOUOE BIREL S |

. - PROPOSAL NUMBER| 5(337961-0
Furnjture, Interiors & Design
DATE| 12/19/22
ACCOUNT/DEPT| 171808
2001 S MOUNT PROSPECT RD
L PROJECT NAME | WAREHQUSE DIRECT PROJEC
DES PLAINES IL 60018 L
SPECIALIST| TEDY TODOROVA
84,-952-1925 PAGE| 1 of 1
BILLING ADDRESS SHIPTO INFORMATION
LA HARPE COMMUNITY SD 347 LA HARPE COMMUNITY SD 347
JANET GLADU 217-659-2305
ATTN AP 404 WEST MAIN ST
404 WEST MAIN ST LA HARPE IL 60450
LA HARPE IL 60450
PART NUMBER DESCRIPTION QTy SELL EXT. SELL
38-2310 APEX STUDENT DOGBONE DESK SGL 95 168.75 16031.25
24"X29" STD
98-1006 SMALL PLASTIC BOOK BOX 95 26.79 2545.05
38101-14CR 14" APEX STACK CHAIR CHROME 30 66.43 1992.90
FRAME
38101-18CR 16-18" APEX STACK CHAIR CHROME 85 70.18 4561.70
FRAME
FREIGHT68  WHD FREIGHT 1 1800.00 1800.00
. ~| P L
-~ \ ‘}_b\# s
A7\g 200 QB <
ﬁ{ OO W it C\
L : ‘ 5 \
A A
o N
A NN !'
p 5 AN ;’Cx“__,.. A
AP N> O |
IR AVFEL A € X
4 N
\\i - | .._\,:
r-\ﬁ\"' .__1;3 ‘*/\L-"’
; e A Q\M ’
¢ ~~ S~ Al
Y, (\v“ ¥ | e N ©
_:_,"'I | \\._‘l. -_I.j‘{ 1 N
Installation is available through Warehouss Dirsct. N
SUR-TOTAL | 26930 90 J
Terms: 50% deposit via EFT or check, 50% net 30 days via EFT or check.
_arship of said products transfers to our client upon Warehouse Direct receiving
. payment. TAX [ l
Quoted prices valid for 30 days from original date.
Please sign proposal to accept this non-returnable merchandise. TOTAL DUE L 26930.90
Accepted By:




19 July 2021 1:20

School District Organization
District Organization, Operations, and Cooperative Agreements

The District is organized and operates as an Elementary District serving the needs of children in
grades Pre-School through 8 and others as required by the School Code.

The District enters into and participates in joint programs and intergovernmental agreements with
units of local government and other school districts in order to jointly provide services and activities
in a manner that will increase flexibility, scope of service opportunities, cost reductions, and/or
otherwise benefit the District and the community. The Superintendent shall manage these activities to
the extent the program or agreement requires the District's participation, and shall provide periodic
implementation or operational data and/or reports to the Board concerning these programs and
agreements.

LEGAL REF.: 111. Constitution, Art. VII, Sec. 10.
5 ILCS 220/, Intergovernmental Cooperation Act.

@2821 Policy Reference Education Subscription Service
[llinois Association of School Boards. All Rights Reserved.
Please review this material with your school board attorney before use.




19 July 2021 1:20-AP

School District Organization

Administrative Procedure - Checklist for Handling Intergovernmental Agreement
Requests

The Superintendent completes this checklist whenever the District receives a request to enter into an
intergovernmental agreement.

Acknowledge the receipt of the request to the sender.

Confer with the School Board President as to when to put the request on an open meeting
agenda as a discussion and/or action item.

Inform the request’s sender of approximately when the request will be presented to the Board.
Investigate the factual context and the impact of granting or not granting the request.

Determine if the request is for procurement purposes and evaluate whether an
intergovernmental agreement would be exempt under 105 ILCS 5/10-20.21.

O Ogod ogd

Prepare an evaluation of the request and a recommendation that takes into account the
Board’s priorities in the allocation of resources, including funds, time, personnel, facilities,
and the transmission of knowledge and culture through which students learn in areas
necessary to their continuing development and entry into the world of work.

Consult the Board attorney for a legal review of the proposed intergovernmental agreement.

10

Include the evaluation and recommendation in the appropriate Board meeting packet.

1:20-AP Page 1 of 1
©2021 Policy Reference Education Subscription Service
Hlinois Association of School Boards. All Rights Reserved.
Please review this material with your school board attorney before use.



19 July 2021 1:30

School District Organization
School District Philosophy

The members of the School Board, as legal officials of the State of lllinois, duly
elected by the people of our District, are obligated to the youth of our District to
ensure that their educational needs are met in the best possible manner. We will
exhibit leadership in all endeavors to improve the District's educational program and
facilities.

We believe the District should provide an environment which helps students, parents
and other community members demonstrate a positive attitude toward learning.

We believe that the educational program should provide each student with the
opportunity to develop to his fullest capacity in the areas of mental, physical and
emotional needs.

We feel that the following statements should be the goals of a well-rounded
education. Each student should:

1. Attain, commensurate with his abilities, his optimum proficiency in the
language arts, social studies, science and math.

2. Attain, commensurate with his abilities, his optimum proficiency in listening,
speaking and writing skills.

3. Develop an ethical sense which will help him manifest tolerance, kindness
and justice to all others.

4. Develop an appreciation for his role in the family, i.e. parental authority, and
in civic groups.

5. Have the opportunity to learn and practice the basic principles of democracy

in order to perpetuate, improve and maintain the American democratic way of

life.

Develop knowledge and understanding of his natural environment.

Develop economic competence as a consumer. :

Develop saleable skills and vocational competence.

Explore and develop an appreciation of the arts.

10 Develop wise use of leisure time.

11. Develop zeal for continuous learning and self-improvement.

12.Have the opportunity to learn the value and dignity of work.

© o~

We will strive to provide the citizens of this community with the most complete
education program possible. Every effort will be made to:

1. Make the best use of the physical plant that was provided by the taxpayers.

1:30 Page 1 of 2
©2021 Policy Reference Education Subscription Service
Ilinois Association of School Boards. All Rights Reserved.
Please review this material with your school board attomey before use.



2. Secure in the judgment of the School Board the best personnel available.
3. Advise and inform the lay public from time to time of all school activities and

to seek their advice.
4. Provide the highest moral, ethical and professional leadership.

CROSS REF: 2:10 (School District Governance), 3:10 (Goals and Objectives), 6:10
(Educational Philosophy and Objectives) ,

CROSS REF: 2:10 (School District Governance), 3:10 (Goals and Objectives), 6:10
(Educational Philosophy and Objectives)

1:30 Page 2 of 2

©2021 Policy Reference Education Subscription Service
lllinois Association of School Boards. All Rights Reserved.
Please review this material with your school board attorney before use..



21 May 2021 2:40

School Board

Board Member Qualifications

A School Board member must be, on the date of election or appointment, a United States citizen, at
least 18 years of age, a resident of Illinois and the District for at least one year immediately preceding
the election, and a registered voter.

Reasons making an individual ineligible for Board membership include holding an incompatible
office and certain types of State or federal employment. A child sex offender, as defined in State law,
is ineligible for School Board membership.

LEGAL REF.: [1l. Constitution, Art. IL, §1; Art. IV, §2(e); Art. VI, §13(b).
105 ILCS 5/10-3 and 5/10-10.

CROSS REF.: 2:30 (School Board Elections), 2:70 (Vacancies on the School Board - Filling
Vacancies)

2:40 Page 1 of 1

©2019 Policy Reference Education Subscription Service
Illinois Association of School Boards. All Rights Reserved.
Please review this material with your school board attorney before use.



21 May 2019 2:60

School Board

Board Member Removal from Office

If a majority of the School Board determines that a Board member has willfully failed to perform his
or her official duties, it may request the Regional Superintendent to remove such member from
office.

LEGAL REF.: 105 ILCS 5/3-15.5.
CROSS REF.: 2:70 (Vacancies on the School Board - Filling Vacancies)
2:60 Page 1 of |

©2019 Policy Reference Education Subscription Service
[llinois Association of School Boards. All Rights Reserved.
Please review this material with your school board attorney before use.



17 December 2019 2:70

School Board

Vacancies on the School Board - Filling Vacancies

Vacancy

Elective office of a School Board member becomes vacant before the term’s expiration when any of
the following occurs:

1. Death of the incumbent,

2. Resignation in writing filed with the Secretary of the Board,

3. Legal disability,

4. Conviction of a felony, bribery, perjury, or other infamous crime or of any offense involving
a violation of official oath or of a violent crime against a child,

Removal from office,

The decision of a competent tribunal declaring his or her election void,

Ceasing to be an inhabitant of the District or a particular area from which he or she was
elected, if the residential requirements contained in the School Code are violated,

8. An illegal conflict of interest, or

9. Acceptance of a second public office that is incompatible with Board membership.

A A

Filling Vacancies

Whenever a vacancy occurs, the remaining members shall notify the Regional Superintendent of
Schools of that vacancy within five days after its occurrence and shall fill the vacancy until the next
regular board election, at which election a successor shall be elected to serve the remainder of the
unexpired term. However, if the vacancy occurs with less than 868 days remaining in the term or less
than 88 days before the next regularly scheduled election, the person so appointed shall serve the
remainder of the unexpired term, and no election to fill the vacancy shall be held. Members appointed
by the remaining members of the Board to fill vacancies shall meet any residential requirements as
specified in the School Code. The Board shall fill the vacancy within 60 days after it occurred by a
public vote at a meeting of the Board.

Immediately following a vacancy on the Board, the Board will publicize it and accept résumés from
District residents who are interested in filling the vacancy. After reviewing the applications, the
Board may invite the prospective candidates for personal interviews to be conducted during duly
scheduled closed meetings.

LEGAL REF.: 105 ILCS 5/10-10 and 5/10-11.

CROSS REF.: 2:40 (Board Member Qualifications), 2:60 (Board Member Removal from
Office), 2:120 (Board Member Development)

2:70 Page 1 of 1
©2019 Policy Reference Education Subscription Service
lllinois Association of School Boards. All Rights Reserved.
Please review this material with your school board attorney before use.



17 December 2019 2:70-E

School Board

Exhibit - Checklist for Filling Board Vacancies by Appointment

The School Board fills a vacancy by either appointment or election. The Board uses this checklist for
guidance when it must fill a vacancy by appointment. Some items contain guidelines along with
explanations. For more information, see Vacancies on the Board of Education, published by a

committee of the IlIl.  Council of School Attorneys, and available at:
www.iasb.com/law/vacancies.cfm.
] Confirm that the Board must fill the vacancy by appointment.

Guidelines Explanation

Filling a vacancy by Board appointment or election
depends upon when the vacancy occurred. If a
vacancy occurs with less than: (1) 868 days remaining
in the term of office, or (2) 88 days before the next
regularly scheduled election for the vacant office, no
election to fill the vacancy is held and the appointee
serves the remainder of the term. At all other times, an
appointee serves until the next regular school election,
at which election a successor is elected to serve the
remainder of the unexpired term. See 105 ILCS 5/10-
10.

Review Board policy 2:70, Vacancies
on the School Board - Filling
Vacancies, to determine if a vacancy
on the Board occurred and, if so,
whether the successor will be selected
by election or Board appointment.

In the event a seat on the board goes
unfilled at an election, consult the
Board Attorney to determine (1) how
long the seat can be held over by the
incumbent member, and (2) the
process by which the Board will fill
the seat.

The School Code partially addresses the concept of a
holdover seat; it states “no elective office...becomes
vacant until the successor of the incumbent of such
office has been appointed or elected, as the case may
be, and qualified.” 105 ILCS 5/10-11.

[] Notify the Regional Superintendent of the vacancy within five days of its occurrence (105
ILCS 5/10-10).

[ ] Develop a list of qualifications for appointment of a person to fill the vacancy.

Guidelines

Explanation

At a minimum, a candidate must meet
the following qualifications:

e Be a United States citizen

e Be at least 18 years of age

e Be aresident of Illinois and the
District for at least one year
immediately preceding the
appointment

e Be a registered voter

e Not be a child sex offender

While the School Code does not expressly set forth
eligibility requirements for appointment to a Board
vacancy, the Board may want to use the qualifications
for elected Board members listed in 105 ILCS 5/10-3
and 5/10-10.

For guidance discussing other qualifications that the
Board may want to consider, see [ASB’s Recruiting
School Board Candidates, available at:
www.iasb.com/training/recruiting.cfm

For guidance regarding conflict of interest and

2:70-E

Page 1 of 5.

©2019 Policy Reference Education Subscription Service
[llinois Association of School Boards. All Rights Reserved.
Please review this material with your school board attorney before use.



Guidelines

Explanation

Not hold another incompatible
public office

Not have a prohibited interest in
any contract with the District
Not be a school trustee

e Not hold certain types of
prohibited State or federal
employment

incompatible offices, see Conflict of Interest and
Incompatible Offices FAQ (ICSA). -

When additional qualifications apply,
the following items may be included
in the Board’s list of qualifications:

e Meet all qualifications based upon
the distribution of population
among congressional townships in
the district.

Meet all qualifications based upon
the distribution of population
among incorporated and
unincorporated areas.

Board members of some community unit school
districts may be subject to historical residential
qualifications based on the distribution of population
among congressional townships in the district or
between the district’s incorporated and unincorporated
areas. 105 ILCS 5/10-11.

Note: If a vacancy for an area of residence remains

unfilled, a board must submit a proposition at the next
general election for the election of a board member at
large. 105 ILCS 5/10-10.5(c), added by P.A. 100-800.

Decide who will receive completed vacancy applications.

Guidelines

Explanation

The Board President will accept
applications.

The Board will discuss, at an open
meeting, its process to review. the
applications and who will contact
applicants for an interview.

Who accepts vacancy applications is at the Board’s
sole discretion. According to 2:110, Qualifications,
Term, and Duties of Board Officers, the Board
President is a logical officer to accept the applications,
but this task may be delegated to the Secretary or
Superintendent’s secretary if the Board determines
that it is more convenient. Who accepts the
applications must be decided prior to posting the
vacancy announcement.

Create the Board member vacancy announcement.

The School District is accepting
applications to fill the vacancy
resulting from [reason for vacancy] of
[former Board member’s name).

Announcement Explanation
School District Board The contents of a vacancy announcement, how it is
Member Vacancy announced, and where it is posted are at the Board’s

sole discretion.

The Board may want to announce the vacancy and its
intent to fill it by appointment during an open
meeting. The announcement may be posted on the
District’s website and in the local newspaper(s).

The individual selected will serve on
the School Board from the date of
appointment to [date].

The length of the appointment depends upon when
during the term of office the vacancy occurred. See
105 ILCS 5/10-10 and Board policy 2:70, Vacancies
on the School Board - Filling Vacancies, to determine
the length of the appointment.

2:70-E

Page 2 of 5

©2019 Policy Reference Education Subscription Service
[linois Association of School Boards. All Rights Reserved.
Please review this material with your school board attorney, before use.



O O o o

Announcement

Explanation

The School District [School District’s
philosophy or mission statement].

See Board policy 1:30, School District Philosophy, for
the District’s mission statement that is specific to the
community’s goals.

Applicants for the Board vacancy
must be: [Board’s list of
qualifications].

See checklist item titled Develop a list of
qualifications for appointment of a person to fill the
vacancy above.

Applicants should show familiarity
with the Board’s policies regarding
general duties and responsibilities of a
Board and a Board member, including
fiduciary responsibilities, conflict of
interest, ethics and gift ban. The
Board’s policies are available at
[locations].

Listing this along with the Board’s list of
qualifications assists candidates in understanding a
Board member’s duties and responsibilities and may
facilitate a better conversation during the interview
process. See Board policies: 2:20, Powers and Duties
of the School Board, Indemnification; 2:80, Board
Member Oath and Conduct;, 2:100, Board Member
Conflict of Interest; 2:105 Ethics and Gifi Ban; and
2:120, Board Member Development.

Applications may be obtained at
[location and address and/or website]
beginning on [date and time].

Completed applications may be
turned in by [time and date] to [name
and title of person receiving
applications].

See action item titled Decide who will receive
completed vacancy applications above.

Publicize the vacancy announcement by placing it on the District’s website, announcing it at
a meeting, and/or advertising it in the local newspaper(s).

Accept and review applications from prospective candidates (see Decide who will receive

completed vacancy applications above).

Contact appropriate applicants for interviews (see Decide who will receive completed

vacancy applications above).

Develop interview questions.

Interview Questions

Explanation

Why do you want to be a Board
member?

What specific skills would you bring
to the Board?

Please give specific examples of your
ability in interpersonal relationships
and teamwork.

What do you see as the role of a
Board member?

What have you done to prepare

Interview questions are at the Board’s sole discretion.
This list is not exhaustive, but it may help the Board
tailor its questions toward finding a candidate who
will approach Board membership with a clear
understanding of its demands and expectations along
with a constructive attitude toward the challenge. The
Board may also want to consider allowing an equal
amount of time for each interview.

See IASB’s Recruiting School Board Candidates,
available at: www.iasb.com/training/recruiting.cfm

A prospective candidate to fill a vacancy may raise

2:70-E

Page 3 of 5

©2019 Policy Reference Education Subscription Service
[liinois Association of School Boards. All Rights Reserved.
Please review this material with your school board attomey before use.



Interview Questions

Explanation

yourself for the challenges of being a
Board member?

Please describe your previous
community or non-profit experiences.

What areas in the district would you
like to see the Board strengthen?

What is your availability to meet the
time, training commitments, and other
responsibilities required for Board
membership?

Describe what legacy you would like
to leave behind.

other specific issues that the Board will want to cover
during an interview.

ILCS 120/2(c)(3)).

[[] Conduct interviews with candidates (interviews may occur in closed session pursuant to 5

Interview Plan

Explanation

In each interview, the Board President
will:

Introduce Board members to the
candidate at the beginning of the
interview.

Describe the Board’s interview
process, selection process, and ask the
candidate if he or she has questions
about the Board’s process for filling a
vacancy by appointment.

Describe the District’s philosophy or
mission statement.

Describe the vacancy for the
candidate by reviewing the: (1)
qualifications, and (2) general duties
and responsibilities of the Board and
the Board members, including
fiduciary responsibilities, conflict of
interest, ethics and gift ban, and
general Board member development.
Begin asking the interview questions
that the Board developed.

Ask the candidate whether he or she
has any questions for the Board.
Thank the candidate and inform the
candidate when the Board expects to
make a decision and how the
candidate will be contacted regarding

The Board President will lead the Board as it
interviews prospective candidates. See Board policy
2:110, Qualifications, Term, and Duties of Board
Officers. The president presides at all meetings. 105
ILCS 5/10-13.

The Board may also want to consider allowing an
equal amount of time for each interview.

2:70-E

Page 4 of 5

©2019 Policy Reference Education Subscription Service
[llinois Association of School Boards. All Rights Reserved.
Please review this material with your school board attorney before use.




Interview Plan Explanation

the Board’s decision.

[] Fill vacancy by a vote during an open meeting of the Board before the 60 day (105 ILCS
5/10-10, amended by P.A. 101-67. eff. 1-1-20).

[] Assist the appointed Board member in filing his or her statement of economic interest (5
ILCS 420/4A-105(c)).

] Announce the appointment to District staff and community.

Announcement Explanation
The Board appointed [appointee’s The contents of the appointment announcement and
name] to fill the vacancy on the length of time it is displayed are at the Board’s sole
Board. discretion. The Board may want to consider

announcing the appointment during its meeting and
also by posting it in the same places that it posted the
vacancy announcement.

The appointment will be from [date]
to [date].

The Board previously established
qualifications for the appointee in a
careful and thoughtful manner.
[Appointee’s name] meets these
qualifications and has demonstrated
the willingness to accept the duties
and responsibilities of a Board
member. [Appointee’s name] brings a
clear understanding of the demands
and expectations of being a Board
member along with a constructive
attitude toward the challenge.

See Board policy 8:10, Connection with the
Community.

[] Administer the Oath of Office and begin orientation.

Guidelines Explanation
See Board policy 2:80, Board Each individual, before taking his or her seat on the
Member Oath and Conduct. Board, must take an oath in substantially the form
given in 105 ILCS 5/10-16.5.
See Board policy 2:120, Board Orientation assists new Board members to learn,

Member Development, and 2:120-E1, | understand, and practice effective governance
Guidelines for Serving as a Mentor to | principles. See the IASB Foundational Principles of
a New School Board Member. Effective Governance, available at:
www.iasb.com/principles _popup.cfm.

[ ] Inform IASB of the newly appointed Board member’s name and directory information.

2:70-E Page 5 of 5
©2019 Policy Reference Education Subscription Service
[llinois Association of School Boards. All Rights Reserved.
Please review this material with your school board attorney before use.



Closed Session Held to Discuss:

Dates of Closed Sessions

(9) Student disciplinary cases. 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(9).
Minutes of meetings held for this reason shall never
be released to protect the individual student’s
privacy.

(10) Any matter involving an individual student. 5
ILCS 120/2(¢c) (10). Minutes of meetings held for
this reason shall never be released to protect the
individual student’s privacy.

(11) Litigation, when an action against, affecting, or
on behalf of the District has been filed and is
pending before a court or administrative tribunal, or
when the Board finds that an action is probable or
imminent. 5 ILCS 120/2(c) (11).

(12) Establishment of reserves or settlement of
claims as provided in the Local Government and
Governmental Employees Tort Immunity Act or
discussion of claims, loss or risk management
information, records, data, advice or
communications from or with respect to any insurer
of the District or any intergovernmental risk
management association or self insurance pool. 5
ILCS 120/2(c) (12).

(16) Self-evaluation, practices and procedures or 11-3-22
professional ethics, when meeting with an [ASB
representative. 5 ILCS 120/2(c) (16).
(21) Minutes of meetings lawfully closed, whether 8-16-22 11-15-22
for purposes of approval or semi-annual review. 5
ILCS 120/2(c)(21). 9-19-22
10-18-22

(29) Meetings between internal or external auditors
and governmental audit committees, finance
committees, and their equivalents, when the discussion
involves internal control weaknesses, identification of
potential fraud risk areas, known or suspected frauds,
and fraud interviews conducted in accordance with
generally accepted auditing standards of the United
States of America. 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(29).

2:220-E6

Page 2 of 2

©2009 Policy Reference Education Stbscription Service
inois Association of School Boards
Please review this material with your school board attorney before use.




La Harpe CSD #347 2:220-E6

School Board — January 17, 2023

Log of Closed Meeting Minutes Highlighted dates are recommended to be opened

The purpose of this log is to facilitate the Board’s semi-annual review of closed meeting minutes. See 2:220-ES,
Semi-Annual Review of Closed Meeting Minutes.

Closed Session Held to Discuss: Dates of Closed Sessions
(1) Specific employee(s) or District legal counsel; 7-19-22 11-3-22

however, a meeting to consider an increase in

compensation to a specific employee of a public body 8-16-22 11-15-22

that is subject to the Local Government Wage Increase

Transparency Act may not be closed and shall be open 9-19-22 12-20-22

to the public and posted and held in accordance with
[the Open Meetings Act]. 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(1), amended | 1(-18-22
by P.A. 99-646.

(2) Collective negotiating matters or deliberations
concerning salary schedules for one or more classes
of employees.

5 ILCS 120/2(c)(2).

(3) Selection of a person to fill a vacancy on the
Board. 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(3).

(4) Evidence or testimony presented in a hearing
where authorized by law. 5 [LCS 120/2(c)(4).

(5) Purchase or lease of real property. 5 [LCS
120/2(c)(5).

(6) Setting of a price for sale or lease of District
property. 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(6).

(7) Sale or purchase of securities, investments, or
investment contracts. 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(7).

(8) Security procedures and the use of personnel and | 8-16-22
equipment to respond to an actual, a threatened, or a
reasonably potential danger. 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(8).

2:220-E6 Page 1 of 3
©2009 Policy Reference Education Subscription Service
[llinois Association of School Boards
Please review this material with your school board attorney before use.



	0343_001
	0344_001
	0345_001
	0346_001
	0347_001
	0348_001
	0349_001
	0351_001
	0350_001
	0352_001
	0353_001

